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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notier 16 hereby given that the 33% Annoal General Meeting of Claver Pakistan Limited (the "Company™) will be held on
Friday, 25% October 2019 af 9:30 a,m. at the Royval Rodale Anditoriom, TO-V, 3dih Stree, Khayvahan-c-Siha, Phase-V Ext,
T3 HLA., Karachi, Lo trunsset the following husines:

Ordioary Business

[ o conlirm the minutes of the 32% anmal General Meating and Exéra Ordinary General Mucting ol the Company, hoth
held oo 249" October 2018,

2. To receive, consider and adopt the aodited acrounls of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2019, together with
the Nirectors’ and Audilors” reports thergon.

3. To appoind aurditors and fis their eemuteration for the financial year 2020,
4. To transucl any ofher crdinary business with ihe petraission of the Chuin

By Onder of Ehe Baoard
4 elober 20149 Z_;esﬁa;}fiﬁﬁaﬁ
TFarachi Company Secretary
NOTES:

Clasure of Share Transfer Books

The Share Transfer Bonks of the Company shall remain closed Trom 19" October 2009 to 25% Octouber 209 (bnth days
inclusive). Transfees in the Forme of physical transfers ¢ ODS Transaclion % received in order sl the Compang’s Sharc
Regisirar, Messts FAMOD Associales (Pvl) Lid, 8-F, MNear Hotel Favun, Nursery, Block-fi, RE.CHS, Shalwa-e-Faisal,
Karachi, by close of bisiness on | 8% Cutober 2019 will be treated in timne o atlend aad vote at the meoting.

Farticipation in the Mecting

{nly thase persans, whose nalaes uppead i the register of members of the Company as on P October 2009, are 2nfitled Lo
allend, participate in, and vale al the fortheoming Anmaal General Meeting,

A member satitled to atrend and vowe may appoint apather member as proxy Lo altend and vore on hisfher beball Proxies must
he rrecived at he repistered office of the Company not less than 48 hours befors the iime for holding the Meeiing, A lorm of
provey has been uploaded on the Company s website waw.elovercom.pk,

Tramsmisston of Annual Finacclal Siatements throngh Eovail:

The Securities and Fxchange Cormmission of Pakistan (SECP) throwgh its Motifieation S R.O. 787(11/2014 dated 8™ Septenber
2014 bas permitted compunics 1o circilate Audited Financial Stulvments alote with Notice of Annual {ionern] bleeting o its
merbers Hrough e-mait. Aceordingly, mainbers are hereby requasted 1o vutivey theil consent and e-msil sdidress for receiving
Audited Fluancial Statements and Motice ttwoush e-mpil. Tn seder to avail this feilily a Standard Request Fonm is avadlable at
the Company’s wehsite warvclovercom.pk, Lo be set along with copy of his / hur £ its CNIC S Passpont o the Compuby s
Share Rogestrar

Plense note that giving cusail address for receiving of Annual Financial Statements instead of receiving the same by post is
uptienal, in case you do nul wish to avail this facility plesse ipnore this notice.

{4




Downloaded from: www.OpenDoors.Pk

Clover Pakistan T.imitcd

Muandwelory regairement of submission of CNIC

The Securitics & Exchange Cotmmission of Palistan (SECP} vide SO 1152014 daled Hk Fanuary 2084 read with 5.R.0
BIF(TW2013 dared Sth July 2012 requires that the dividend warrani(s) should bear CNIC number of e registerad member or
L awhorized person, exeopt in case of minar(s) and corporate members., Accordingly. in case of non-receipt of the copy of'
valid UNIC, the Company will be sonstrained to withhold transmission of dividends of such sharcholders. The shareholders
while scoding 8 copy of their CNTE must quois theis respective folio numbor and nwne of (he Company.

Change of Add ress

Members are requested try inunedistely notify the Company™s Share Ropgisirar, Messes FAMOD Associates (Pvr} Tid of any
charigee i Ueir regictered address.

Guidelings For C1C Acconnt Holders

CIC aceount olders are required to comply with the following geidelines as Taid down in Cirealar No.T of 2000 dawed 26ih
January 2000 issued by SECE

A For Atiending the Meeting
(i) In casu ol individuals, the aceount holder or sub-sccount holder andor the persun whose securities are in group
aecount and their registention details arc uptnaded ue per CIC repulations, shall suthenticate his ¢ her identity by
showing hig / her oripiost Computerized Nalional dentity Card (CNIC} or origingl passpart at the time of

grtending the mweling: aod

{ify  In case of cotparale enilivs, e 3oard of Directors sesululion / power of atforney with speeimen sighatime of the
posines shall e produced {unless i las been provided carlien) al Lhe 1me of the meeting.

L. For Appoiniing 'vaxics
(it Tn easc ol individuals, the aceount holder ar sub-aecount iwlder andfor the person whose sectities arc in group
accounk their registralion desails are upleaded as por the CDC repulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the

above roquircment;

{ii) The proxy form shall be wilnessed by two (23 persons whose nanes, addresses, and CNIC numbers shall e
araeted joteed] oot the fomm;

(i) Atlesled copies of CNIC or the passporl of beneficial owners and the proxy shall be Turnished with the proxy form;
{iv} The proxy shail praduee his £ her crigimal CNIC or origianl passport ar the time of the meeling; and
{vd In case of corpenic cnlitics, the board of directors” resolulion / power of sftarney with specimen signature of the

person nominated o represent and votz on hehalf of the corporate sntite shall be subitled (nless &t has been
provided estiert alomg with dhe proay Toon lo the Conpany,
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Review Report by the Chairman

For the Year ended June 30, 2019

O belalf of the Board of Directars of Clover Pakistan Limited, | am pleased to present the report and awdited financial
saiciienls of the Company for the year ended Jome 30, 20H 5,

Merger with Hascombe Basiness Solutions

Iwring 2018, it was decided by the Company lo merse Eascombe Business Solutions (Private) Eimited (LEBSL). a relaked
entity, intn Clover Pakistan Limited {CTT) Afler necessary due dilizence and regulatory appwovals, the FHonceable High Courd,
of Sindh sanctioned the schome of amalgamation relroaclively with effect from April B, 2018, The Compuny has completed
the process of isgning necossary additional shaves to the sharcholders of HRST in accordance with the approved swap ratic. The
reparicd financial figimes represent Lhe results of the merged endily with effeet from April 1. 2018,

Tevfrrmance Overview

It accordance wilh ils stalegic plan, the Comgpany las revived s husimoss and tading activities dueing the pericd wnder
revisw, The net revenue ol Use Company increased to Rs. 1,243.% million resulting in a Gross profit of Rs. 4546 willionand a
Prolil after tax of Rs, 2324 million, EPS-basic and diluted was By, 10,13 for the yoar, A (sl dividend of Rs. Zoro per share i
proposed it addition to the interim dividend of W, 3 per share already paid.

The revenue steeasi of dhe Company conlinued 0 be driven by strong prowih in the trading and services division of the
Compary, The conpany provided vital goods snd thaintenance services t the energy sector. Equipiaent sopplied inchuded
rotary proaps and molors, [uel dispensers, fow melers and alfisd equipment. The Business Sodutions division of the Cmnpany
also contributed shomgly w Lhe Sotlam line, heing leading distributors of renowned oflice 1echnalogy brands.

Lubricaals sate alsa took oft during e year with sales averaping around 45,000 Kires pur menth and growing. Lubricants
procurement s careemtly managed through 1oll blending arrangemenis, inivially geared towarnds the Jow-end markel segimet,
The focus o the company remains the domestic market which s scemented inte tligh-Strect and Indosteial Consumces (B2
& B2, Lubrisants renvains 2 hgh margin peoduct for the Company.

During the year, the Company also soft taunched sufected food products and bottled water at thind party marts. The responsc
was very encouraging attd a [al] scgle launch is planned aller finatizing supply chain and distibation arrangements, The
Commpany has procured the necessary licenses from provineisl food anthontics and colesed into thivd pavty maoufactaing
sgreeimenls with reputed brands foe iz planned fond lme.

Adminmisteation snd sefling expenses at R, 138, F million were reflective of the growing organization and related increasc in the
workforee in the Company fo cater for cxpunding business as compared Lo 8 mostly dovmant last youl, Major elements within
this head included cruployes salaries and benelils, wavedling, depreciation ad ollice refated costs.

Feehmobopy

As part of its rmgoing peational excellence mitiative, the Company is in the process of inplementing the SAP 84 1IANA RRT
Busingss Suite. The SAF solulion will greatly tacilitaic vur Group companies m improvibe their productiviey and insighi.
reduce cosls fhrough incroascd [lexibility, improve financial mutsgement and suppori changing industry requirements, or this
purpose, LY LFord Whades have been appointed as the Tmplenentation pariners and are providiag the necessary cnd or-eed
appert (or the enlerprise steatemy, desig, process re-engineering, deployiment smd post implementalion controk.

Covgrnmice

The Board o Threctors ol the Company weets frequently enough ¢ discharge iy responsibilities. The Independent and
Nun-exevative directors are vqualty invohved fn importent decisions, Vor the financial year ended hune 30, 2019, the Board's
overall perforinance and cffccliveness has been asscascrl as satisfactory, This assessmunl is based on an evaluation uf imegral
compontents which ammmgst others inelide the vision, mission and vatues. engagerment in sleatgpic planning foomualation of
policics; monilering of usmess activilles and effective fiscal oversight.
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‘b further strenglhen corparate credibitity and povernance standards. the bllowing teo mdependent directors wers appeinded
1o 1he Board in January 2019, They are raputed prolssionals in their respeclive Tlefds and will add considerable value:

M r. IrEan At tivder - Chuirma, Board 1TTR Commillee
M Abdul Wahab Kodvavi - Chairman, Board Aadit Cominil [

1wiang the year, Me Abis (alih Hafderi was uppolnted as the new Chicl Lxecitive Officer of the Compangy. Wz Hakderl is a
senior Charered Acceuttant with over 25 yours of exiensive business cxporience in Pakistan and the Middle Fast. The Bourd
is coniident that under his sdle gildance, the Compary will accelerate the pace olils growth,

Future Duilook,

The recent slowdown in the coumiry's ceonoerry, high inflation, rising inlerest rates pnd Rupu devaluation ase Tikety 1o pese o
challenge to the overall business seelor in Pakigtan. Lbowever, we remain oplimistic of mecting the impeading challenges indue
punlge Iy reposilioning ourselves,

Chur fulure stratery is driven by innovation. expanding vore segments and diversilication in our produet porliolie and eustomer
Tase. Whilst contimiing 1o loous on sustaining in the cxisling Perrotech, Business Solutions and Auwtn Care segments, thi:
Cempany inlends éo frther build upen ils strengths imd the Clover bramd by expandimye tls other basincss scefors,

At Clover, we remain firm i aur commilnent 1o reinvigorate this Company and create value for all onr stakeholders, This
arovth will be underpinned by achieving operaticnal excellence, elevated customer satisfaction whilist eleiving cost ciliciencies
arcoss all our divisions. We rewain well positioned 1o grow aur halanee sheet in a prodent manner while leveraging oll owr
diverse product portfolio tlat sepports cove carnings in & growing comsumer imerkel. The Crnpany is raking effonts 1o
diversify ils custamer hase do uddress any potential concentration risk in the future,

Acknnwledsements
(n1 behalf of the Beard, 1 would like o oxpruss our appreciation to our shareholders and cuslomers for their conlinued

pulrommge, We also highly value the sevvices and dedicatton of our emmployeas whe are relentless in Cheiy commmitment Lo betder
suTve olr custoners. T would also Like to thank our ereditors and the regulators for their continued suppuort ond directian.

Vior and on hehall of the Board

Mohamenag Jamshed Azmet
Chairman

Warachi: 2" Oolober 2010
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The I¥irectors presemd 1he Anmiad Report tomether with the Coanpany’s financial stulements and the Aoditors Beport sherens for
Lhie wear enced Tune 30, 2019, -

OPERATING RESUTLTES

| he operating resules of e Company were s Tolivws:

2059 ZO1%
----------- { Rupuees' Q00 «ammemamann-

Fevenus - nsl 1.244,M1:5 137,241

[rize nf zates . IR} 11250581
(rreas progt 4-5-5,6'{-4 RIS
Salaing hative and selliog 2xpenses [ EXRILE A 14,122
Cipernlivg, prabt { 1loes) I6ARR 27431
Financz sl {2.200) 11,1E5)
laelidaae Inss [41153) -

Cithez tncensne ' 2,50t Tin?
Tf1al31 belime Lanalive W - 13,52.1
*Chizianin LR | ity |
Frslit lin chse: i 3R #1,R55

mmmem o enme| BN TRES o — -
Pz, s 2iaes - Bogic LIEA K] A3l

During Lhe vear, Liascombe Business Soluwtions Pyt T.invited was menged with Clover Pakistan Linited. The veporecd linueial
figures reprosent the resolts of the merged entity with effect from Agril 1, 2018,

As agabnst last yoar, e survent year saw 1udb operations of the Company in somes seproents. The net revenue of Ehe Company
thus increased to Re. 1,243.9 miltion resulting in a Gross profit of Rs. 454.6 million and & Profit after tax of Re. 252.4 million.
L1*S-hasic and diluted wes Bs, 10,13 for the yearn

‘The revesue stream of (he Company condinued to be driven by steang growth in the trading and services division of ihe
Clopaty,

Administeation sod sefling expenses ar s, 138,1 milkion were reflective of e growing organization und celated increase i the
warkfiwee i the Colppany to cater for expanding business this yvear

A Final dividend of Rs. Zero per share is proposed in addilion to the interim dividend of Rs, 3 per share already puid.
Appropriations and movemen in reserves have heen disulosed in the Statement of Changus in Louity in the Annual Report
COMPLIANCI WITH THE CGDE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCK

The DHreclors are pleased o slake thal sl] aecessary steps haove boon lehels to comply with the requiretnients of the Code ol
Cotporale Govelnance as required by the Becurities and Fxchanue Commission of Pakistan (SECP} ‘the Statement of
Compliance with the Code of Corporate Goverbsacs [s annexed with the roporl.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIALRFPORTING FRAMEWORK

Falluwilg are the staternenls on Corporsre and Financisd Reporling frame worl:

12
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. Ve financial statements prepared by e nsuagement of the Company, represeat fairly ils state of affairs. Uie results of
ils operaticons, cash Nows and changes in cquity.

* Troper books of accounts have been maintrined by the Company.

. Appromisle accounting policics huve been eonsistenlly spplied in the prepuration of financial statements amd
acocmmbng estimales ove based oo reasenable and prodent judgaeo.

. I preparation of these loancial statemenis Ddernalicnal Financial Repoeling Standards, as npplicaite in Pakislan, have
been [uflowed, and any deparlires there from have been adeguately disclosed and explamed.

. The system of internal contrul is sound in design. The sysien is being conlinuously mmitneed by Inlernal Audil and
through olher such monitoring provedutes, The process ol moditoring interns] contvols will continue 25 an onpeing
process with the objective to further strenglhen the controls and bring improvements in 1he sysiem.

J Thete aee no stonifeant dowbls upon the Compaity's ability to contiiue as g going conceom,

. There has been na material departure from the best practices of cotporate governance, as dutaited i the Lisling
TRepulalions,

- 1 he summiry of key operating and fiencial date of the Company of fast st yeas inclading cirrent peried (s annexed
In this repaort.

. Erforimstion ahout taxes and bevies is given in ibe noies 10 fhe accoimts,
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
I'he composition of the Briard is as Tollows:

{a) lndependeni Direclors: Abdol Wahaly Kodvavi
Irfan Ali Thrder

() Other Mon-cxcoutive Dicectors:  MNadeom Alued Bt
Suhammad Jomshed Armet
Agif Saved Sindho
Mezia WMalik [resigned wef | Hth July 2014

{) Exccwtive Directors: Ehawar Tamil Bull
Board Commitiees

ay Adelit Comimittes:
Wr Abdol Wahalb Kodvavl - Chalmmean
31, Wadeem Ahmed Burt
R, WTubanwmad Jameshieod Azmet
hiL Asif Speed Rindhu

Iyp Human Resouwrce and Bemuncration Conmittes;
Wir, Irlan Adi 1lveler - Chairman
Mr. B hawar Jani] Mot
dr. Muhsomad Jamshed Azmet
ar, Abo Talib Haideri - CRO
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Mectings of Board of LHreerors

Druring 1he year six (03 mueiings of the Roard of Directors were held. Atendance by each Dirgelor was as follows;

Mectings Attended

Ageel Alened Kihan®
Zoeshan ul 1 [ag®

dubomoad Tamshed A amet - Clairman a
Abn Eakib Hagderi - Clhiel Mrecotive Offieer 3
Madeein Alimed Butt fi
Khawar Jamil Bt 5
Asif Saced Simba®* 3
Tefan Al Hydar* 3
Aheul Wahab Kodyavit 2
Mazia halik 4
Hral [ium** 2

3

3

s Mr. Abdul Wahab Kodvavi snd Lfan Al Hydor wers uppointed as dircelors in place of Mr. Ageel Almed Rhan aind Mr,
#eeslan Ul Hag, who resigned with cllzet from 100 Famuary 2039,

wRATr Asit Suced Sindhe was appoinled us director in plece of Me., Hfrah Boft, who resipaed with efleol [rom 29 Crotobaer 2018,

Andit Committee Meetngg

The Buard in acenrdance with the Code of Corporale Governance his sol up an Audit Commitlee,'lenns of reference of the
Cammittes Lave been detenmined by the Foard ol Direclors, 'The Audit Committee leld four (4) meetings dwring the year. The
attendance by each member was zs Totlows:

Meelbngs Attended

Abdul Wahabr Kaodvavi - Chairnan®#*
Madeem Abmed Bull

hubarnenacd Tamshed Asinal

Asil Baeed Sindhu®

Zeeshan wl 1¥ng*®

ST o R TP SR S

#Mr. Asii Speed Sindhu was appoinled as divector will effect from 29 October 2018,
#¥Wr, Zeoshan (] Hag restaned as director with eflcct Dotre 10 January 20889
#e0r, Abdul Wahal Kodvavi was appointed as diveetor with effect from 0% January 2013,

Human Besvurce and Remunoration Commites Meetings

During the your two (2} mestings of the Board 1R Committes wete hetd, Attendance by each inember was s fidllovwrs:

Nume of ITR Commilice Member M. of Meclings
Attended

Trfun Ali Lyder - {hairman
bfuhammead Jminshed Azmet
Khawar Janil Bkt

Ad Talib Haiderd - CRO

L

PERIORMANCE EYALUALTON OF THE BOARE

The perfoemance of the Board ol your Company was svaluated during the yese The overall pirlormance of the RBoard is good
and the board members ane aligred with the resolts ol the evaluation.

14




Downloaded from: www.OpenDoors.Pk

Clover Pakistan Timied

CONTREBUTTON TO THE NATIONAT FXCHEQUER AND ECONOMY

During Lhe vear your Company made 4 lofal coniviburion of Rs. 244.9 miliion to the national excheguer on account of import
Autics, gencral sales tax, Moome tax and oibher govasnient levies,

EXTERNAL ALDITORS

The preseat puditors Messrs, Grand Thornton Anjum Rabman, Chartered Accountants retirs al the concluston ol the futhoom-
ing Amwial General Mesting and being eligibbe, have offered thumselves for resappointmenl, The Board of Dircvtors of the
Company hus eidorsed the recommendalion of the Audit Commities for U te-appaintment of Girawt ] Tvornton Arjum Rabman,
Chartered Accovolants, Sl the conclusion of s wegt Anoal General Mucling, Grang Thoratun bave been given astisfaclory
rading sinder the Ouafity Conteol Review Prowzam ol the Wstignte of Chartered Aceountants of Pakistan,

PACTERN OF SETAREHDLDING

A siatement showing pattorn of shareholding of the Company and additional informalion us at June 30,2016 s annexed with
ihis report,

There has been o transaction carried oot by Dircelors / Chief Executive, CFO, Company Secrctary and their spouses and miuer
children in the sharcs ol the Company dunng the year,

FUTUELE MIOSTTOTS

The receal slovwdown in the coumdry's eoootay, high inflation, rising laerest rates and Rupue devaluation arc likely (o pose a
challenge 1o the overal] business scotor in Paklstan, However, we remain optinuistic of mecting The supending chalbengzes in due
conrse by reposilioniug eursslves,

Cour firtore stratey 1 driven by lnovation, expanding core segments and diversification in ove producl poriivtio and castomoer
bese. Whilst continminge le locus co sustaining in the cxisting Petotech, Bnsiness Soluticns and At Cane seamenls, the Come-
pely intetds 1o further build upon iLs sieengths and the Clover brand by expanding its other buginess sectars.

ACKNOWLEBDCGHEMENT

We take this uppurlility 1o thank all those who have provided us with thiir valusble support throughowt the vear.

On behall ol the Bored of Dircetors

gl Tharsla TS

ABRL TALIEB LLATRERT RMUHAMMAD JAMSHED r\iﬂ-’l]ﬁ'[
Chicl Exceutlve Chairroan
Karachi.

Pated: 23 Cretober, 2008
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Statement Of Value Added

Woakth Generated

‘Fatal Revenee
Bought-in=Materiad & Scrvices
Wealth distributed

1o Fanplosvces

‘T Goverment
Pruties & Taxcs

Tea Prowiclers U Capital
Thvadene L Sharghobdors

Mark-apdinterest Expense ob
Lukerest Faponse on borrowed fisnds

Rutained for reinvestnent & futurs prowth
Depreciabion & retained prolil fir
lutere grensth

Jung 3,
2019
Ritpees

[ 446,518,000
(DM, 826,800
09,652 060

T2.154,000
244,936,900

2781000

2,453,000

162,314,200

S0G, 602,800

June 20,
2048
Bupoes

REERTERRN LY
{ 130,325,000}
) 651,000

l4.16% 000

44.00% 36,390,060

(48 -

31.85% I3H53.000

100 00%% £0,6354 N0

[ O0.00%

.59

60.01%

(0%

h.a0%

0.060%

T 06

Year 2019

B To Employeas

g To Government

g To Providers Of Capital

i Mark-up/finterest Expanse oh

B Retained for reinvestment & future

growth
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Yearwise Financial Highlights

g 205 2017 e 2015 2014
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RALANCE SHEET
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EERALD] [97,106 R R 153102 TIETT ReE1.0:28
TR BT EEXFES 171139 133,553 THERLT EENET
Equity LU2T.223 B 024 174,04% FR3,953 T34 R17 842,196
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finznee leade 11,591 - - - - -
Thelirred dinbilitics - - - - - _ -
1,040,114 P o2y~ 174,449 TR3 .45 SELETT 7 8194
PROTIT AND 1.OSE ACCOUNTS
Crpss Tornover E4358.002 153,972 Ha 13.126 i, SAE ) A3 Tl
bess: Sales Tax (194,07 AN (117t [1.53%) {5,008] iTI07}
Trinke Txacounds - - - (L9 {1AIEE) RAED
194047 26,701 (H7} 2122 15,156 (82303
Mol Thurnoiet 2 LR 157,241 V] 1,033 0,352 41,530
Ut OF Salis {31 t125,658) (487 [1b,5492) (22,721} (T% 172}
Cirgss Prodir 454,654 31,383 117 £ 7531 13,367
Disiributions & Mackeling Expenses [20,d05) {104} - {1,835 . CIa3m [ 86,294
Audnrinistrative Expenses {104,502} [3.985y 4T |7, 6000 [TE990 [11.3%8)
Oither {1perating Exponees (7. 100 - - (31 (11,29 (1,243}
Ciler Dperating fneomes 1,506 7007 0 13,333 34,758 GT.6H02
Financinl Chacges [Ty [1.143] (R (3843 (331 1T
Profil Refore Taxtation E T 55323 3429 70372 - m™adz | 51657
Tpslaint (50,537} {4668 (3097 17,945 (7.375) 16,037
Frufil atler toxtaivn 252,353 23,033 : 232 14,423 21,047 4470
Farning I'er Share

= hasic and lilutul {Rupees) FILE3 51 {hiM |52 223 4.74
Cash Dividenil 0 %% [ %% SR A5 135%
Operating Frofil 323 .6H7 Jad 35 3,514 22788 28477 HEN27
Iesued & pail ap capilal of s 10 cach M 145 04,349 94,544 04,344 14,344 0 540
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Six Year at a Glance
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

Clover Pakistan Limited
Year ending Jone 30, 2019

Clover Pakistan Limited (hereinafier relorred to as ‘the Company™) has complied with ithe requirements of Lhe Listed
Conwpanies (Code of Corpoeate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (~the Repudalions™) In the folloeinge manner:

L.

2

{2

{&)

(c}

i

‘The toral aamber of Dircetors are seven (73 as per Lhe foblowing:
{u) ivfale: &
{b) Fermale: L

The compasilion of Board is ag follows:

Independent Direoiots: : dr. Lrlan Al Tl
Mr, Abdel Wakab Kodvavi

Mun-gxecnubive Threolors: S Mluhammacd Janshed Aznct
W, Astl Baced Sindbu
podr, Wadeamn &hemed Bull
hdrs, Maria Malik

Fxecitive ENreoiors: Mr. Bhawar famil Buoic

The divectnrs have voulicmed thar none of them s serving as a diveclor o more than five listed conpanies.
inchiding this Company (cxoluding the listed subsidisries of listed holding companies where applicable).

The Company has propared & Code of Cenduct and has ensared that appropeiale steps have hoen laken Lo
disscruinate it throughout the Company slong with its supgurling policies and procedures.

The Bourd bas developed a visiomimission statement, overall corporaie stratey and significant policics of the
Campany. A complete record of particulars of significant policics along with the dates oo which they wore
appraved or smcnded has been mabrkained,

All the powers of the Bosrd have heen duly cxereised and decisions on relevant matters have bean faken by
Board/sharehodders as empuowected by the refevant provisions of the Companics Act, 2017 and the Regulalions.

The meeiings of the Board were presicled over by the Chuirasan and, in his absence, by a director etected by the
Boued [or this purpose. The Board has complied with the reqoivements of the Companies Act, 2087 and Lhees

Regulations with respect to frequencey, reeording and cireuluting minutes of the mecting of Board.

‘the Bpard of Direetors beve a fmeal policy and tansparent procodures for remunerstion ol directors in
aceordance with the Act and ihese Reenlations. :

The [ollowing Trrector hus oblained the prescribed certilluaiion under the Direclors” Training, Trogram by the
Pakislan Listitore of Corporale Governance {PICG)L
w N betawn Abi TTvder

The Board bas approved apanintment of CEFO, Company Secrciary and Liesd of Ttemal Audil, icluding terms
and condilions of enplryment and complicd with refevant requireracaits of the Repnlations,

CEG and CEO duby endorsed the Bnancial slalements before approval of the Board. '

Tlhe Roard has thrmed commitltees comprising of members ziven halow:
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a)

b}

£3,

id.

#}
1)

17,

Andit Comimiltes: .

Wir, Abdul Wahab KEodvawi Cliairangg
b Suhanmad Jaunshed Azmet

tlr, Wadeern Almed Bawl

ivir, Asil Soeed Sindho

Hueman Roesouroe sl Remuneration Comsrmilies

M, frfan Al Hyder CChairman
sde Mubammad Tamshed Aeanet ’

W Abu Takil Haider

W B hwwae Joanil Tiott

The terms of relerence of the aftresaid conumittees have been Formed, documented and adviged fo the comimilies
for complianc

Fhe frequency of mueclings (quarterly half yearty? yearly) of the committoes were as per fallowing:
Audil Cotmuninies Chuatterhy
HE. ati] Bemineration Commitles Yeorly

The Bourd hus set up an etfective internad andis whe are considered suitably gualificd and experienced tor the
piepinse and are conversant with the polisies and procedures ol the Company. The Head of Lnkernal Audil fas

resigned on 28" Fute 2012 and comsequnently the position of ead of interaal audit 15 vacunt as 2t June 3, 2019,

The statneey auditors ol the Company have conlimmed that they have boen given 3 safisfactory rafing nder the
qualily condrol review prograta of the Tnstitute of Chartered Acccungants of Pakistan (ICAF) and rpisiered with
Audit Oversight Board of Pukistan, that they or any of the patluers of the fim, their spouses and minor childres
do not Loid shares of the company and that the firm znd sll it pactners arc n complianee with International
Federation of Accomntants (TFACY guidulines on code of cthics as adopted by the TCAF

The statutory audilots or the persons assovialed with them have nol been appointed to provide olber services
except in accordunce will) the Act, these regulations of any other regulatory cequirement and Lhe auditors have

corfirmed that thwey have observed TFAC goidelines in this regard,

Wee confitm that all other reguissinents of the Rogulations have been complicd with.

B sba TN

NTuhommed Jamshed Azmet
Chairnan

Eoaencid: 2™ Cketaber 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUBDITOR’S MODIFIED
REVIEW REPORT

Ta the members of Clever Pakisian Vimited

Review Repart on the Siatement of Complianee contained in Lisied Companies (Code of Corpurale Governance)
Regnlarions, 2007 '

We have revieveed e enctosad Stalement of Complisnce with the Listed Comganies {Code of Corporate Chow Lrnainge)
Regulations, 2087 (the Rogulationsy preparcd by (he Boacd of Threelors of Clover Pakizian Limired for Lhe year ended
Fuoe 30, 209 in ascordutice with the requircniends of regolation 40 of 1he Regulationg,

The responsibility for compliance with the Repulations is that of the Bourd of Directors ol the Company, Our
responsibifity s to review whother the Statemenl of Compliance eefleets the slaius of the Company’s complivnce with
the provisions of the Regulutions and report it it does not and éo ighlight any pan=corapligmes with the reguirements of
the Regulations. A revicw is timited primarily Lo inquiries of the Compatly s persomnel wnd review of various documants
prepared by the Company to comply with Lhe Regulasions.

As o part ol vur andit of the financial statements we are required tn ohiain an understancting of {he accounting and
internal conlrob systems sufticienl 1o plan the audit and develop an effcelive andit approach. We are not redquired o
consider whether the Bewrd of [Hrectors” statemenl on internal control covers all risks and congrods or 4o Forul an opinien
ol the effectivenass of such internal cantrols, the Company's eorporate governance procedures and rishs,

The Regulativas require the Company to place belore the Awdit Commitlee, and wpan recominedation of the Awdit
Curmmitice, place hetore the Board of Directors [or their review and approval, its related paety transactions and alse
cosure compliance with e requirements ol seciion 208 of the Companies Act, 2017, We are only requited and have
snstred compliance of His requitement io the exient of the spproval of the related poely Sransactions b the Board of
1¥rectors upon recommendation of the Audit Commitlers. We have nat canied oul procedinos o assess and detenmine
the Compaity’s process for idenlification of relaled pacties and that whelher the velaled party fransactions were
undertaken at arm s leneth price or not.

Volipwing instunce of nen-complisnce will the requirements vl the Regulations was vhserved which is rot stared in the
Statement of Compliance:

i- We nhscrved Lhat only one divectar has obiained the prescribed certification under the directar Lainlig program
as againsl the reguiremant of the Regulations.

Rased on our review, cxcepl lor the above instance al non-compliance, nothing has coma o oot altention which causes
ws (o believe that the Statement of Compliance does nat appropriztely relect the Company's compHance, i ull tmalerial
reepects, with the Regulalions as applicable o Lhe Company fur the yeat ended Tune 30, 2014,

Fuether, we highlight hefow mslance of non-compliznes will e requiremants of the Regulstion as reflected in ihe
paragraph 15 where it is staled in the Statement of Compliance:
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5 .1ma. Belerence Lescription

i E3 The head of intesnal audit hus resigned on June 28, 2019 and conscquentdy

the pusition of head of intomal andil is vacant as al fune 30, 2048,

}
W"Tm h\ﬂ& E.&j.i'm .
Grantd Thoarnion Anjum Rehman
Charlered Acommtens

Karachi
Thate: Chotober 04, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTY

To the members of Claver Paldstan Limirerl
Beport on 1he Andit of Figaneial Statenients

Opinion

We huve uediled 1he anpexed looncind serements of Clover Pukistan Limited [the Colapany), which comprise the statcmend of
fivoncial posiiion as at lunc 30, 20019, ond the statement of profir or loss, the slulemenl of comprehensive income, the staicmue of
chanpes in equity, the slatemen of cash flovwes B ihe yeiwe then ended, snd nolvs 10 1he Finaneiad slulemens, inciuding o summocy of
signilicant arcounting policies ang ather explagsory formation. and we state that we have abtained all the tnlerzmatioen and
expanations which, 1o the hest of sur knowledaes pnd batich, were neeessary fin the poiposes ol the audil,

T wur opinion and to the best ol aur informatien sad sccording 1o the oxplanalions given o us, fhe sakement of finaneial position,
the slalement of prolit or loss, the statement of comprebensive meome, the stuement of clhnges in ety and the salensenl of cash
[livevs torether with the notes forming part thercol conform with the sceounling ard reparting stundsrcs as applicable i Pakistan and
give the infirmation regquired by the Companies A, 2007 (XTH ol 2017}, in the mannce su regearesd and respeciively eive g tme and
fair view ol the stale of the Comgpany's ailiirs as ac hme 30, 2009 and ol the profitand olber comprehensive incoms, the chungrs in
cuuity und its cash lows For the yuar 1len ended.

Basis Tor (pinéan

e pancueed put gudit i accordanes with rrernationad Sendads on Auditing (15A5) us applicable i Pukistan, Dor responsTbililes
imider s slandards are furiher deseribed n the Awdiler's Respongibilities o the Audis of the Financial statements seelion ol ol
repuel, We ave independent ol the Campany 0 sceordance with the bnemationat ihics Standurds Boand For Aceouniunls’ Cote nf
Vithics for Urofossiogs) Avcounmants as adopled by e [nstitate ot Chortered Acgonnonts of Pukislin ithe Codey snd we bave fulfilled
oo ather elhicud respansihibities in accordance with the Cnde, We believe that the audii evidence we Tigrvi aibluined i sufficiznt and
appropsale Lo provide o basts e owe opingon,

Emphiasis of ¥atters:

We draa atleosion 10 the follosine:

. Mote 142 tn ihe linancial statemerts in respect of recoverabilily ol cusion daty refundable amountieg, to s 26,958 mitlion,

- Mede 1] 1o 1he finaneial stalemenis which deseribe eflevs of the merger of Hasvinbe Business Solution (Private) 1imiked
(MESPL) with and int the Company in cwrrend yer, The mergee is effceive o April 1, 2008, the current year prolit or
Joss ineludes Tesults ol cperations of HBSPL e Apedt U2, 2015 to June 30, 2009, The comparative fipanes of HBSPL are
pit merged in these finarciab stalement oy wendoned in the same pole,

Coor wpinion is nof modiBed in cespeet of these matlors.

Koy Auwdit natters

Key sudit mallers e those matlers that, oo profossional judzment, were of most signiﬁcancé i our awlil of the fimnci

stotements of 1he surrent period, These matters wore uddressed In the contexl of our audil of the financial sialements as a whote, wod

i forming our apinion thereon, and we do el provide a sepavate opinion on (hese maters.

Fedlowing are the Key audit matlons:

Koy andit malters Elow oo audit addeessed the ley suwlil matter

Inl. New revenue sLEcam ' _I

1 Valuation of stnck in Erade As parl of our awdit, we have perfonned the following
audit procedures:
As at e 30, 2019, the Company held stock inrade
armounting o Rs. 77.8 miltion as disclosed in oote 910+ Reviewing the management procedures for evaluating

the Gnaucial statements. The value of stack s hased on the WRY ol stock i frade, nhscrving plyysival comts at
purchass price using woighled average method, cxeept major locations (o ascertain the condition and existence
itcms in transie, which are siated ab cost comprising of stock in frude, zd performing o lesl on a sampte of

Hems to asscss the NEY of the stock in lrade held.
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Isew audit muntrers

Hew owr aodit addresseed the ey aualdii saiter

mvalce value plus olher chivges incurred  thereon,
Thirelore, the Company is exposed o the risk of
aluation ol slock in trade as o result of volatiliy s
prices.

The Company has measared its stock in trade at the
lowecr of cogt or nek realizable value {NEV), There is an
elemer of judgement invelved relating fo the valuation,
which is required for the cslimaiion of the NEV and
alloveance Lor slow-moving anel obsolete stock i tradc,
Such estimation is made after iaking into consideration
factors such ux movemes in prices. current and

expecred  fulure  market  demands  and  pricing
conapetitions.

This was e key audit malter becanse of it matcrislily
and significance i terms of judgzments invedved i
estimating the NEY of underbving sleck in trade,

Wirst time adopiicn of TFRS 9 — Lipancial
Ensirumients

As relerred in note 30} Lo the Tinaneial statoments, the
Company has adopted TFRS 9 wills effect from fuly 01,
20ER. The new standard requives the Company to make
provision [ur [lnancial assets using capecled credit loss
(UL approach as apainst Incwered  Loss Model
previansly applicd by the Campany.

Dretermination of BOL provision fior trade debls reguires
significant judpement and  asswmptions  weluding
consideration of factors such as historical eredit foss
expericneg and  forward-looking  macro-ceonomic
infnrulion,

we lave congidered the first e wpplivation of TFRS @
reqUirsrtenis as o key audit matter duc 1o significance of
e change in aecowiting methndodogy and invalvement
of estimates and judeertent in this repard.

Merger of Clover Paklstan Timited with and info
Hascom e Beginess Solations (Private) Limiied

» Further, our andit proceduces Included, ameags others,

revicwing stock in frade tusnover rarios, wnderstanding
and evalualing the approprisleness of the basis of
identification of the absnlete stock b trade. testing L
aectrney of the aging analysis of slock In tade, on e
sumple basis, testing cost of goods with underbying
invoices aad expenscs incusred in accrrdance with steck
in trade vabeation method and reviewing the minutes of
the relovani meerings al the maaagement and board
lesvel to identify any indicators ol shsolesce.

= W firther tested b MY of the stoch i trade held by -

preforming a roview ol sales close be and subseguent i
the year-end and compared @i the cosl for & gample of
produsts,

v Teviewed b adequacy ni the disclosares e stock Jn

srade in the Bnancial stacencnks.

As part of cur sudif, we have performed the folloewing
andit proceduree:

Reviewed the methadology developed and applicd by
the Company 1o cslimante the BOL i eelation to tradc
debiz, We  alsn considered  and  cvaluated  the
assuniptions uscd in appiving the ECL uwethodology
bused on historical inlormation and quaditsiive factors
as relevang for such estimales,

Agsessed the jntegrity and quality of data used for BCTL
computation based on the accownming records atd
inforenation sysici of the Compuny as well as the
related external sources as nsed thr this parpose.

Checked the mathematical acouracy of the LCT, mndel
by pecforming recateulalion on test hasis.

Chocked the classification of financial ussels and
financiab linhilities b0 ensure compliance off IFRS 5
claasificalion reguirement,

[n pdgifion to above, we assessed Uw adeguacy of
dizchosures in the Onunctal staterncnts of the Company.

As part of our andif, we have performed the fodlowing
andit procedures:

Mg disclosed inonole 3.1 (o the financial stalemicots,
during 1he vear, the Honoable 1igh Court of Sindl
theoagl ils crder dated Pebeiaey 04, 2019 has
sanctioned  Lhe Scheme of  wmalpaniation bebweeon
llascranbe  Busipess  Solotions  {Private)  Tamited
(HRAPL™Y and Clover Takistan Liraited ("CTEM).

+ Inspected the mitwles of the bosrd snd extra ardinary
general mecting [or the approval of the merzer
transaction and inspected the order by the Hlonorable
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Him vur sonddil aetilressed the key audit matler

ey andit matters

Tursuant 1o this sancion the ealive business of HBSPL  1Tigh Ceut of Sindb. Based on this and other supporling

fias heen amalgamated into and west in CPE with offoet
feom the clictive date e, Apit 01, 2018 residting m
goodwill amounting 1o Bs. 548.9 millon.

The merger wns simiticans 1o our andit due o the
complexity of the transaclion apd in paiticular
determming the correct sccounting treatment of the
trnsaction,

Such merper transections are classificd us Busibess
Conhiagtion Thnder Curnmen Comral (SRCUICC™ ) and
high fevel of jJudgment ix involved in the sccounting,
presentation ond dsclosire of such fransaction.

The Company lws accounted for the merper transaction
and accordingly, afl the assets and Nabilities of HRSPL
has been transiirred o e Company st heir respective
book valnes on the dale of ke

documentation we have assessed the agproptiatencas ol
the dote of contrel that was detormined by the
T == TR p

Read dhe selenne of amalsamation 1o understand the ke
terms and conditiong, and confinmed o understanding
of the teansaction wilh the manggzemaent.

Checked  the  accounting |, metheds  used by the
wanzgement that included idemtification ol assets and
tiabiliticy i aceordance will scheme of mualuamstion.

Checked he careving vakues of the Company and
L1TRSTT, at the date of schome of amalgamation as
determined by the mamagemenl theough  aedited
(tnancial statements,

Amscssed e impact of mepger adprtiment o issuance

aof shares, the resultant goodwitl aud the incrcase i (he
share capita] ol the Conpany.

« Clested the caleulation of pondwitl ssing from the
avguisition, being the difference hetween the toral net
cohsideration pald and e values of the nel assets
gequired.

v Asscsscd Lhe  valuation  methndolomy  and
reasonablcness  of key  assumptions used by (he
manarement [or agsessing mpairment of goodwill.

= 1 addition to above, we assesscd the sdequacy of
dizselosures in the Nnaneiad starements ol e Company,

LiLkarmation Crther thig e inancial statements and Anditor’s Repocl Thereon

Mlanugentent i5 responsiblo [or the other informalion. 'Lhe other nformalion comprizes the information included in b aaomeal
reporl, bul dogs not include the fnancial statements and our Auditor’s report thereon.

fur opinice on the financtal stalemelds doss aot cover the olher information and we do not express aoy Lorm of assummos
conclusion thetgon.

Iy conmection with cur skt of fho financial slatements, our responsibility is to read ihe oiber information and, in deing sa,
consider whether the olher information is materially inconsistent with the Gnancial statements or our knnwledge oblained in the
sudit or otherwise appears 4o be materially misslated. 15, based an the work we have performed, we conclude thal thers is 2
malerial fisstarement of this other information, we are required to repoct that lael. We have nothing 10 report in this regurd.

Kespousibilitics of Management and Soard of Directurs lor the Financial statemenls

Mangemenl 15 responsible tor the prepacation and fair presendation of the financial statements in avcordance with the
aceounting and reparting standards s applicable in Pakistan und Lhe requirements ni Companies Act, 2007 {(XIX of 20177 and
[or sch intornad control as manapemenl determines is necessary Lo enable the preparation of Anancial statements Lt are free
Lrom material missialement, whether due Lo frewd or eoor,

30
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b preparing e linancial statements, management is responsible for asscssing the Cnmpany s ability to comtinees as a going
concern, disclosing, as apphicable. malicrs related b pring concern and using e poing concern basis of acvounting nkess
tungpement either intends 1o [fquidate the Company or o coase operations. o has o realistic abtornative bt to do so.

Fards ol directors are responsible for overscoing Lhe Company s fnuncial reporting process.
Anditor's Responsibilities for the Awdil of the Finnneial sialements

Qur objectives arc Lo oblain reasnnable assurance about whether the financial slatenents as a whole are free from aoaterial
missiatetment, whether due Lo Taud or error, sud 1o §ssue an audilor's sepoet that includes vur opimion. Beagenable assurauce Is
a high level of assurance, but is nota guarantec Lhal an audic condusled in ascordance witly [SAs ax applicable in Takisian will
always deleet a inaterial misslalonent when it cxists, bisstatements can urise from fraud or errar and arc considersd matereal
if, incividually o in the nggregate, they conbd reasonubly be expected e influence the ecomuomic decistons of vsers taken on the
basis of these financial stalements.

As part of an audit in acvordance with ISAs a3 applicable in Pakistan, we cxereise professions] judgmeant and aintain
pridissional skepticiam throwghout the audic We adso:

. Ideniify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the finunuil statements. whether due to frawd or ervor, desipn
and perform audit proceduris responsive to thase risks, and obtain awdit evidenes thul is sufficient und appropreate o
provide a basis for our opinior. The risk of not detecting a material missiatement resulting Leenm fraud is highey than tor
one resulting lrow ercor, as fraed may involve collusion, frgery, intengional omiasions, misrepresontations, or the
override of intermul control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control zelavant to the audit f order to desien audit procedures that are appropriste
in the civewnstances, bl not for the purposs of sxpressing sn opigion on the ellzctiveness of the Company ™ inlernal
colral.

. Evaluale the apprapriatencss of accounting peficivs used and the reasoaahleness of accounting estimatus and related
disclosures made by managemenl, :

. Comclude oo the appropriateness of management’s vse of e going concern basis of aceonling ad, ascd on Lhe andit
svidence obluined, whether a material uncertainty cxists related fo events or conditions that iy cast significutl douht
an the Company’s ability to conlinee #s @ poing concern. 1 we concludc Lhat a matertal uncertainty exisly, we are
reguired tn draw atiention boour auditor's report o the related disclosures in the financial stalements o, i such
disciosures arc inadeguale, fo medify our opinion, Dur conclusiong are hased on the audit evidener abtained op Lo ihe
date of our auditor’s reporl, Tiewever, fulese wvents or condilions may cause the Company to ccass condinie 4s 4
il COOCETh,

. Fuyaluae the overall prosendation, structure and comtent of the fimancial stsfements, including the disclosures, and
whether Lhe fiancial statomenls represent the underdying transactions atd evens in a mabner that aclueves fair
preseqtation,

We commaricate with she board of dircetars regaeding, snong other malters, the planmed scope and it of the audit ad
sigmilicant aedit findings. including any significsnl deficiencies in inteenal contenl that we identify during our adit,

We alyo provide the heard of dirceiors with a staemend dhat we have complied with selevant ethical requiremoenls regarding
independuaee. ald 10 communicas with them alt refativnships and other matlers (hat inay reasonably be thoupght tor Bear on our
ndepandenci, sl where applicable, related safepnards.

From Hie maters comunicated with the board of directors, wis determine thase matiers that wore of most significance in ihe
aucin of the finameial stalentents of the current periog and are therelore the ey sudit matters, We describe these iatters in out
auubitor’s repovt unless law or regnlation precludes public disclosuce abowt the matter ov whe, in extremely roce circumsiances,
we determing that a maller should ot be commubicated i our reporl beeause the adverse consequences ol doing so would
repsunably be expected to oviweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Repurd oo (iher Legal and Begulatory Requirements

tHased on our sudil, we fther ropork s in our opinion;

ay proper hovks of account heve been kept by the Compatry as required by the Companics At 208 T (X of 20017,

[} she statemnent of linsucial position, ihe slatement of profil or luss, the staterment of conprchen shvls Jlenime. the stalement
ol changes in equity and the statencnt of cash flows together with the notes Lthereon have beon drasn gy in eon(ormity

wilh the Companies Act, 2017 (T of 2017} and are in agrevmenl with the hooks ol apcount and reluns,

) investmenls made, expenditure incurred and guaranives extended during the year wore for ite purpose of the Company s
businaess: and

) suboal deductible at source wnder the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 198G {0VEHE of 1980}, was deducted by the Conpany
and deposited in the Centeal Yakat Fund eslublishee ander seetion 7 of that ordinance,

Oiher Mutter Paragraph
Tlie st financial sttenents of the Company for the preceding year ended Junc 30, 2088 were avdiled by BY Ford Rhwdes. whis
audil roport dated Septenrber 25, 2018 exprossed st unmodified opinion wih emphuszis of matter purupraph o recoverabilidy of

cusfonns duiy refondahla of Rs, 20498 million,

| he engrgemert partiet on the wudit resulting in this independeat auditor’s repot is Mubhewmned Rliwiid A7z

QJMJ:“TW Hﬂ- pﬂ.knm .

Granl Yhernion Anjum Babimnan
Chartered Accountants

Place: FKarachi

Dake: 4 Octoher | 2019

3z
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CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 36, 2019

ARSI

Mateurrent assets
Lroperly aned equipmcit
bntangilile sssels
Long-ferm depmaits
Detorece tax s

Tetul apn-current asyels

Current askets

Atocks -t

Truele riehes

Livaus and aclvances
Troule depoails and shart ern prepaynnents
Shori-lerm invashnents
Other roccivablos

Lalbuw wx recetvahle- oA
" ation-met

Cash oaed bank batiness
Lokl cnirent assels

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABLITIES
Shareholdess' crpuily

Authorized copitad
AW (20 B [RD0RAN0Y nrdinary shares of B, 10 each

[ssued, suebseribed amd paideup share capilal
Reseryves

"Ltk sharehullers” equicy

Man-current liabilitics

Liakilities aainat assets subjecl o fanee lease
Deterred Liabtlites

Tutul npn-carrent Babilitics

Corrent labilities

Trade and otlwy payshbies

Advunes ram customers

Sales Ay pavible- net

vzl partion of Habilities agains asscts subjoel Lo Mance ease
hwdaineed dividend

Tedul current labiliticy

Tutsd eapueity el FEaliliticy

Cunlingeneies and comesimenls

The annexed notes b o 35 foem an inteprat parl of these Toancial stecienls,

e

CHILF TXECETIVE CHIEN FINANCIAL OTFICER

1%

20

1%

2

iy 2018
------------ [LRupeas T srrmmramae e
TR TE 08
540,186 }
. W
10,6134 -
592,132 518
7784 -
199,247 103,836
42394 &5l
26065 #5310
12,610 .
123,757 20,995
; 4417
23,397 9,733
43,315 8,795
£4R,594 E D)
1,140,726 308,067
400,900 B0
149,145 ' o340
TR 0TH 103,573
1,027,223 167,501
a,ﬁnq R
9,200 -
R :
w2 137 4630
A% 47,312
.77 -
1,127 .
4,653 4,162
LG Tii. 143
T 140,726 5,07

Tl W}

DIRECTIIR

33
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CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Fovenus - net
Coat of sales
Grnss profil

Selling and disoibution expenses
Administrative exponses

Cperating prolit

idler operating cxpelises
Oinhet income

Fxelangs loss

Finance cusl

Profit before taxalion
Taxution

Profii for the year

Farnings pir share - basic and diluled

The annexed noles 1w 39 form anintegral part of these finaneiad stalements,

e
% Y

CHIEF EXECLTIVE CHILT TREAMCEAY. OFRICER

24
25

26

2%

0

2019 18
------------ {Ropoes' G0 - --—aamm e
1,243.905 157,244
(789311 (125638}
454,654 31,383
(26,465} {6y
104,502 (3,531
323,087 27888
(7,101} (457}
2,506 T
F9,192 34438
£ REERY) -
(2,26%) (E313)
301,800 33,333
{59,537) (S .668)
252,355 23655
L L3 2.51

IO !

DIRECTOR
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CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMFITED
STATEMLENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOML
AS AT MINE 30, 2049

Profit for the year
Cler comprehensive ACOME
Frem ifiate snqy be reclassified subsequently fo the siaternend of profit or {a5x

Tems nof to be reclasyifled fo profit or foss fn sabseqient perids:
Unrealized apprecistion daring the year oo resmeasureiment of vesnnom

Realived approcistion during fhe year on disposal of investmonal

Criher comprehensive inceme / {(loss} - zet of tax
Fotal caomprehensive ngome for the year

The annexed notes | 3% form an intopral peat of these finaocial saements.

CHIEY BAECUTIVE '[":HTI'L!" FINAMCTIAT CGURTCLER

200 2018
o eme e [Repees ) - amemen
252,353 T3R5
- {181}
- (18013
252,353 L2447

s}

MRECTOR

35
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CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGIES IN EQUITY
AN AV JUNE 36, 2019

. Ketzrves
Uil Bsrove e iecered
Shans captad § Cogitel Lo Chis Goneral  [RemueacurssneslfUnaparnpnatsl Tl sy vics Irdal
st Pt Rusree  folinvesend rnfsl sharchaldund ¢
pearmard e chgsiTod i cytly
analgmnatin TYTaT
i H
{Repecs'HI0)
Balanoe ws al Ialy 041, 2410 7 4,159 - - feh Al I%] - 15,300 Bl 10k 174,440
Profit for dee wenr - - - - - 21 R85 23,655 3,635
€uber comprehensive Jogs - - - n [ES1E - (181 Ligl)
‘|otal conepreliensive incrane for
fhe year - . Lo (mh o zaESS 14T M
Rulgnce as ar Junc 30, 2018 24319 . - Gl - 8973 100,578 L7924
trodit for U year - - . - - BIVAIN| 253,333 252353
Colher compreheasive ineene - - - - - - - -
Tokat comprehensive imedme for )
the yewr . . - - - 252,453 252,383 291385
Capital o bee fzsuen | porsant o amatgamagion - N T - - - - - h0525E
Ahares issued agatnsl aralaamation eEees 15,746 [665251) 450455 - - - 43455 .
Transictions with yprer recovded direcdy
dnr wgrity - SRdrifmdiony
lenerim dividend for 1l perind
erdal Seplenher, 2058 al e .
ratc of Ba. 100 per e - - - - - 2B305 {28505 {18,308
Balanee a5 at Jume 36, 2040 o I A LT 26308 TmATE 1R

The snezed meles 110 34 foom an inlegral part of eheae foaniab stalsments.

CLEET FXECHTIVE FHIEF MINANCIAL ORFICER IMRECTOR

3G
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CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 20{9

Casl penerated o (used in) operations

Firmnes cost prird
Taxalion paid

Net cash gencreated From f {used io) opevating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTEIVITTTS

Acquisition of property uod eguipment

Louns v employess

Trvestmenl niade

Sales proceed fom invesiment

friwidend incontes [roin short term investnient

Sade proceed on disposal of frvestment

Sale proceed from redemnption of investiment

Inwerest eeeived on P13

Net cash (nsed in) / generated from investing aclivities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIER
¢>ash and bank balances from merger

vidend paid

Hinance leasc lubitities

Met eash used in financing activities

Mot decrease in cush and cash equivalents

Cash arel caslt equivalents al beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as st end of the year

The prmoxcd rotes 1o 39 form an ineeerad patl of these fhancial siatements,

1

2019 2018
Note  -me-omemmme  RUPEESHY} - 2ammmmann
1] 3,424 (51,067
' {2,453) (1.115}
- (56,719) (B39)
(53,173} (1554
10,252 {(33.021)
O {D,863) {50R)
1,423 -
(17,127 (538,625}
©2,53 -
27 204 -
- §46,502
. 10,896
- il J5
(22,532) 27,680
5511 -
{27,814) ()
(89T -
(22,906} (6
T (35,480) (25,347)
78,795 114,142
43,315 78795

A

1

CHIEY UARCTTETYF

7

[ _:'?._

{]?WT' FINANC AL OFFICTER

[y ORI

DIRFECTOR

7
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CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITRED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

1 LEGALSEALUS AND OPERATEONS

The Company wae incorporzied in Pakistan on Scptember 30, 1986 as 1 public limited company wider e cepenbed
Companies Ordimancs, 1984 (Now: Cowpanies Act, 2007), ‘The shaves of the Company are quoted on Pukislen Stock
Exchange Limited, The Company is a subsidiary of Fossil Energy (Private) Litniter fthe Holding Company”) which
hoskds §3%% shares of the Company, The registered office and geographical location of the Company bs witwated al
Banghow Nao,23-13, Lalazar, Ol 84,1, Khan Road, Kaeachi.

‘The pringipal business of the Company inchides sale of [ood  products, consamer durables, and slso inport & trade of
wantry egiipment's adrioll fitter and otber car care produuts. Ilowever, afler smalgamation with Fhscombe Business
Solutions (Private) Limited, the Compaty is also invelved in marketing & digtribution and sficr sales suppon of office
auloration products, fuct dispensers, vonding machines and digital sereens.

1.1 AMALGAMAITON OF HASCOMBE BUSINKSS SOLUTIONS (FRTVATE} LIMITFED WEFH AND INTO
CLOVER PAKINFAN LIMITED .

‘the 1saavd of Dircctars (the Board) of lhe Company hud passed a resoludion 1o approve the mergsr between Elaseormbe
Business Solutions (Private) Limited (HBSPL) with and into the Company. The scheme ol vl gammation {the scheme)
was [iled in High Court of Sindh after upproval from the Board and sharchodders ol the Company and HBSTL.

The High Court of Sindh through ifs order dated Pebruary 81, 2019 has sanctioncd the seheme. Pursuant to this sanclion,
ihc entite brsiness of HBSPL incloding properlics, sssets, Habilitis, and the rights and obligations of HB3SP. have hoen
amalmamaied o end vest in the Company wilh clleet from the cffective date as mentioned in the scheme Le, on April
(0, 201%. The Company issaed 15,479,367 sharcs [o the sharehalders ol LEBSP. and allotled approximadcly 6,00 shares
for every ouc share of BRSPL. Sinve, the merger is ctfisctive from Aprit 01, 2018 due lo which the amuounl stated in
statetnent of profii or loss for the year ended June 38, 201% also includes [tleen inonths business activity nf HESPL. i
[roan Aprtl (1, 2008 1o fune 30, 2019, The profit of HBSPL [or the three wmonth peried ended {Apeil 0, 2015 €0 fune 30,
2048} is 125, 1855 million, had this profit not wehided in fhe resubis of the Company, ibe FIS of the Company would be
decteaged v Bs, (076,

Reth of the entities arc under ke comman conirel of Fossit Bnergy {Private) Timited and consequently, Lhis merger
transaction hos been classilicd s [siness Combitation under Common Controt CBCUCCY and high level of
udgetnent is ussd in the accounting, presentation snd disclosure of sech Ltansaction,

Accordingly, as il was 2 BOTICC, it was seoped out of [FRS-3 'Busmuess Coanbination'. As o resilt igh lovel of
hadzement is used 10 aceom for the merger teansaction.

The net assets of HBSPL and the Compuany have been incorporaled at their net currying amount fn the books as April 1,
2018 and the difference belweean the comsideration paid and net nssels acquired of HBBEL has been revurded as Eoodwiil
(refor ode 71

PFurther, the acquited entity's operalional result and statement of financial position are incorporated prospeclively o
the date on which business corbinalio cecunred.

Coasequentty, hese Bnanciel statemenls do ot reflect the result of the acquired cubity (JTRSPLY lor the periad bobore
the transaction oeeurred aad the correspancing amaunt for the previous year prosented are not restated,

38
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CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2019

3.1

32

323

3.4

31

SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMYANY'S FINANCLIAL POSITION
AND PERFORMANCE

) As referred 0 naote 1,1 to the accompanying financial stalements, daring the poriod, 1he Comprany hias revived its
business achivitics und commenced trading activities in line with iy stralegic asiness plad. Purthermore, wmelgamation
lukes place hetween HBPSL and Company in which L1298, merged in to the Company.

I} For a dutailed discrssion about the Company's perlommanee, please refor do the Drireceons' repurl,

RARIS OF PREPARATION

sfatement of complianee

These [ncial statements bave been prepared in sccordance with the accounting and reporting slandards as applicable
in Pakislat. ‘The aceovunting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan compriss of!

- Tntermaiional Ligancial Reporting Standards (TPRSs) issued by the Tniomations] Accounting Stundacds Board
(TARB} as notilied under the Compantes Act, 2087; and

- Provisions of and direetives 1ssued under the Companies Act, 2007

Where provisiong of and directives [ssued wnder the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the RS Standards, 1k
provisions uf and divectives issued under the Companics Act, 2017 have been followed.

Rasis of messucement

I'hese financial steisments bave heen prepared Under the histnrical cost convention cxeepl us otherwise disclosed in the
respective accounling poficies' note and staleruert of cash flows,

Fuuetiond] and presentalion clITCNCY

These financial statements arc presented in Pakisleni Rupee which & the Company's fonclional cperency and
presenlation cULkency.

Standards. Amendments and Tateepretations to Apprived Accounting Standurds

Wandards, smendmenls and interpretations to e published standards that are relevast to the company and
adopfed in fhe current year

The Compaty brs adopted the following new standards, amendments to published standards and imterpretations ol
TFR Sy which became effective during the current year

Hilecilve date

{accouniing pertnds
Standards, lnrerpretations and Amendments bepinning, on or alter)
LIRS 15 - Roevenue ot contracts with cuslomelrs July 01, 2013
TFRS 9 'Flnurwtal Instrinments' o Ty a1 2018
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CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

342

343

344

Adaption of the ubove standard have o sienificant effeet on (e amounts o the year ended June 3, 2016
Stagdards, amendmenis (o publisked staadards and nterpretativns that are effective Tt ot celevant

The miler new standards, amendments to published standards and ialerpretations thal are mandatory lur the Financial
year herinning cn July 01, 2018 are conssdercd not o be relevant or Lo bave any significan effect on the Company's
linencial reporting and operations and are therefore act presented here.

Slandards, amendmenis and interpretaiions to the poblished standards that are relevant bul nod yef effective anc
not carky adopted by the Company

The iollowing new standards, amendments o publisled standards and inferprefanions woudd be effeolive [tom the dates
mentiomed bebow agatnst the respective standard or interpratation,

Effective date
{accounting periods

Standards, Inierpretatiens and Amendments Beginning o or aficr)
TFRE 16 'Leases’ Jamsary OF, 2014
TFRIC 23 'Lincertainey over Incoms Tax Treatmunis' January 01, 20149
LA% 28 "Long-term huloresls in Associatos and Joint Yenmres!

{Amendmenls lo LAS 28} Jonwary 01, 2019
Annual improvements to FFRSs 2015 - 2017 Cyele January 0, 201%
TAS [0 'Plan Amendment, Curtal or Settlemenl’ (Amendiments to JTAS 19 Jamaary OT, 2014
TFES 3 'Definition of & business' Amendoent t 1FES 3 Jarmary 01, 2020
1AS 1/14% 3 'Detinition ol dMaterial’ (Amoendments to TAS | and LAS 8) - Janwary 01, 2020

Varlons Amendmenls o References Lo ihe Conceptnal Framework in
IFRS Standards Joruary 0L, 2020

The Company is i the process of assessing ihe impact of those Standards, awmendmers and intorprotalions to the
pulhished standards on the fnancial statements of te Comparty.,

Standards, amendmenss and interpretations to the published standards thal ave not yet notilied by the Securities
and Exchange Cormnission of Pakistan (SECP)

Fullowing new standards hirve heen issucd by the International Acculsating Standards Beacd (TASBY which are yet to he
nuskifred by the SECP for the putpose of applicabilily in Pakistan,

Elfective daic
{accounting periods

Standards, Interpretadions and Amendmenls Beginning on or after}
IFRS E7 Insewance Contracks’ o Janary B, 2022
TFRE 14 Regalatory Treferral atcounts Janmary 1F, 2016
IFR5 1 Ty (01, 2009
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CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

L
o

4.1

&.1.1

4,1.2

{rge of critical acconnting estiinales and judgments

‘The preparastion of financial statements in conformity with the spproved acoouit g, siandards as applicable in Pakistan
requires management Lo make judgments, cslimates and assulnplions that affeel ibe application ol accounting poiicics
and the reported amount of assets, lahilitics, income and exponsey,

The extiraates and asrociated wssutmptions are baszed on historical ciprricace and various vlher factors thal ate befieved
to bes reasonable under the circumslatces, the results of witich form fhe basis of making thu: judgments about the carying
values of awsels atel liabilitics thal are not repdity appurenl feom othor sources, Actal results may ditfir from these
estimates, The cstimates underdying the assmuptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to gocouating
sslimates arc recogniced in the period in which the estimale is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
pertod of the revision and future pericds 11 the revision affecls both cutrent and fulure pertods,

Tn the process of applying the Company's accomling policics, management has made the following accomnting
gatimates and judgments which sre significant to the [inancial statemenls:

i) nzefill lves of property and cquipmuent i |

)] ermployees' benulil 4.7

c} Lawadion 4.5

d} provisiens 49

£) contingenl liabilities 4.17

[y TR 20 & 4.22
= trade and vther payables 423

SEMMVARY OF SEIGNIFICANT ACCOTNTING POLICIES

Flve signitivant accounsing palicics adopted in the preparalion of these financial statements sre set out holow, These
poficies have heen cousistentty applicd to all the years prosented.

Property and equipment
Owneed

Praperty uoid sqripment except Loz treshobd and lesschold land are stawd at cost lers aceutnulared depreciation and
accumudaled imnpairment Josses, U any, Freehald band and keasehold land arc stated af cost.

Depreciation ts charged an straight line busis, Depreciation on adsbitions is charged [rom the month in which fhe asscl is
availahle for wse and on disporals up o ihe month immediately preceding the monll of deletion.

Major retewals and eprovelnents for assets are cupitalized and the asela so replacad, il aty, ave vetivod. Mailnienance
and noenLl reprirs are charged o siarement of proli or loss, as and when incpred.

An item of propetiy and equipment is derecognized spun disposal or when no future eooncmie benefits are cxpecied to
arise from Lhe coutioned usc of the asset, Gains or losses ot disposal of tetivement of an asset represented by the
difference betvweons e sale proceeds and the camying amount of the asset are charged o statement uf profit or loss,

Leased
Leased gssets in terms ol which the Company sssumes substaatially alf the risks and rewards incidentat to ownership are

capitalized at the mceplion of the lease ar the fair valus of feased asscls of, If bower, at the present walie of the minimum
Tense pray LNGHTS,

41
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CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

The cutstanding oblipations under (e leage excloding finuwe charges allovaled o fumire periads are showm as linbility.
Vimancial charges ave allocatcd 1o the acoounting pericds in o wanner so 3s o provide a comstanl rats of charge on Lhe
onistanding obligalion,

Diwpreciation on leased assels is caleulated su es i write-off fhe assels over their cxpected econnmic Hves utler the

steaiphl Line At rates given in note 6 to the el sigements, Deprecialion on additions is chatged firan the month In
which they are availehle for use and on disposals immediately preceding the maonh of delelion,

4.2 Iwtangible assefs

Ao intangibée asscr is recogaized iTit is probuble hgs the future ceoneinic henefits thal ave attribnrtahle (o the asser well
fiow (o e enterprise and the cosl of sach assets can also be measured reliably.

Gencrilly, vosts associated with developing and muintaining the computer sollwirs Programs dre recognized as crpense
when incwrred, LEowever, costs thal are directly associaled with identiflable seliware and have probable seronie
henefit exveeding 1he cost heyond one year, ave recopmiacd as meangible assel. Direel costs include the pratchare cosl of
software and relaled overhead cost.

Expenditure which enhatices or extends the pecfonmance of compuler seftwore hoyoud s origival specilication and
uscli] life is vecnanized as 4 capital Improvement and added to the original cost of the software,

Thesc arc slated at cost less accumulated amortization uod accumutated impainent bosses, il uny, Amotization Is
charged on g stralzbt line Basis over the useful Hves of fhe ussets, not exceoding 1hree years. Amariization on additiotes

is charged from the meonth in which the adget [s available for use and on disposals up 10 the manth the respective assot
WS i1 1ge.

Goodwill represenl L dilference hetween the cost of acguisition puid and canying vitlue of the net asscls aceuived.
4.3  Stores and spare purts

Storcs, spares and Jaose tools are slated at cost which s determined by the weighted moving average Gost m ethod cxeept
far those in leansic which are valued ol acmet cost, Frovision is made for slow moving and obsaleie jlems.

4.4  Stock in frade

Senek--trade is valued at the lower of cosl, detsrmined on weirhted average basis o net realizable value, sacept ftems
it trangit, which are siated ot cost comprising nvoice value and plus other charges inemred Lhereon,

el realizable value is the estimated sedting prive in the ordinary course of business Jess estimaled costs of complelion
and culimated costs neecssary lo be ineorered o make the sale.

4.5  Trade debds apd sther receivables

‘Phese are measured al otignal imvice smoutt less an estimate made for allowance lor expected credit loss baged on the
probabili of default ai veporting pericd. Bad debls are wrHten ofF whet kelentified.

4 (Mlsetling of financial assels and linancial labilities
A Fnancial asset and a financial Tisbilily is offect and the nel smonnt ts repuricd i the stafement ol linaneial positon il

the Compuny has 3 legally enforecuble right t sct off the revegnized amounts aned lutends either to selile on o net hasts
of to roabize the assets and seitle the liability simuloncousty.,
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CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TITE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

4.8

4.8.1

4.8.2

Employies® benefits
I'rovident fund

Ilie Company nperales # recoghized prvident (und scheine (defined comtribution plan) the all ils enplovess whi are
tlipible for the schome o avvordance with the Compsuy's policy. Contabulion: it respect therels wre made
avcordunes with the terms ol the seheme,

Grratuidy

‘The Company cperales ao unfonded gratuity scheloe covering alb its specilic employees wilk one or more years ol
sepvice with the Company. Provisien for pratuily is made 10 sover ohligation snder ihe scheme i respedt of erprlnyces
who have completed the mindma quali fying period,

Taxation
Cuvrent

Provision for current uxation is based on taxable lncome at the carvent rates of lagation after takity inte account tax
credifs and rebates available, il any, or minimum tax on Wirgover ar Alternate Corporare Tax whichuver is liigher and fax
puid on final tax regime busis. Aliernare Corporate Tax is ealoodated in accordance with she provisions of Section 1130
ol Inotae 'L Ordinsmen.

Deferred

Treforred tax is provided In fiall nsing the statement of financial position method, on all temporary diffeeences artsing ut
the reporting dute between the tax bascs of assets and labilifics and their canying amounts for [nancia! reporiing
PUFRcIges,

Deferred fax liahilitios are rcognized for all taxable lemporary differences, while deferred taw asscts are recognized for
all deductible temporary dilfereness, carry-forward of unused tax [osses and unosed tux eredits, in the exivnl Himt It is
probable tlat tavable profit will be avallable apainst which Lhe deductible temporary diffarences, cany fowards of
wnused lax losses and ynnsed Lax oredild can be uktlized,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels 1 reviewed areach reporling date and reduced to the extent that it is ao louger
probable that suffivient taxable prafit will be available to allow all or purt of the defarred lax assef to e utilized,
Unrecngnized defirred tax assets are reasscsserl s sach reporting dake and are recoguized to the cxient that it bas became
probabie that fitre luxable profits will allow delorred dax nsset to he recovered.

Diwferred v assets and lisbilites are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply 16 the period when the asset is
renlized or the Niability is sctlled, bused on (e rates {and lax laws) that bave been cnacted or substanrially enacled at the
reporting dale, In this vegard, the cllvcls on deferred taxation of the portion of income cxpected Lo be subject to finea] Bax
regimae is adjusted inaseomance witl Ui requirement of Accouing Technical Release - 27 ai b Inatingte of Chartered
Accountands of Pakistan, Tieferred tax is chureed o credited to the stutumnu of profit or Toss.

Ieferred tax rolating Lo ioms recaonized dircelly in Lhe other comprelionsive ineome o equity is recomuized in Lhe other
comprehensive income or eauity and ant in statenaenl of prodil o kess,
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Tieterrcd lax asseis and deferred tax Uabilities are offset only il there s a legally enforceabbe right to olivel current tax
assets and liahilitivs and 1hey relate to the incotne 1as levied by the same tax anthaority.

4.2  Provizions

Mrovision is recognized in the slatement of financial position when the Company has 8 present obligation {legat or
comstTuctive} us 4 sesul? of @ past avent, il is probable fhat an outlluw of resorces cnbodying econmnic benefies will be
required to settle the whligation and a relisble callmate cnn be made ol the smovnt of abligaiom, Provisioos ate leviewed
al each reporting dake uid adiusted fo refteet the vureenr best estimate,

410 Warranlics

Warranly claims for replacemeni ate aceounged for i fhe year in which claims anc settled, The Compury issues warranly
on behall of the mamifacturers and re-ronte the claims to Lhe respective mamyacturer when the claim is received.

d0if  Forcion currency Lrassactions

Transaclions in forcim currencies are aceounted Lor in Pakistani Bupee aé dhe forelgn exchange eates prevailing on Lhe
dale of tle teansaction. Monvtary assets mnd liabilitics in loreign currencics are re-iransiated inte Pakistani Kupec at the
farciun cxcliange rates approximating Lhose prevailing al (he stakement of financial position date. Exchatge differences
are laken o the statement of prolii or loss,

4,02 Tunctional amd prescamtion currency

Items cluded 10 the fnancial statemcnts are meastred using the vwreney of the primary ceonomic enviromnent in
wihich the Company uperates, The financial stalements are presenied in Pakistani Rupee, which is the Company's
functional and presenlalion corvensy. The fpurcs have been ronnded of 1o the nearest Rupec.

4,13 Dividemds and apprapriatien (o peseryve

Thvidend and appropriagion to reserves see recognized in the [mancial starement fa Lhe period i which these are
approved. Howover, if these are approved slter the reporting period but hefore the finamcial statetnents arc dulbinieed
for issue, they are diselosed v the notes W Lhe fivancial statemands,

4.14  Earming per share

The Company presents basic and difuted eamings por share (KI5 data for ils orditsry shares. Basic EPS s calcnbated
by dividing the profit or loss atteibusable to ordinary sharcholders of the Compuny by the weighted avirage aamkrer ot
ordimuy shaes outstanding during the yeor, Thluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit ar loss aitribntable to
ordinary shurcholders and the weiplited avernge number of ordingy shares owtstanding for the effects of all dilutive
potential orditary shares.

4.15 HRelated porties tragsscfions
AFl transactions mvolving related partiss avising in the notmal course of business are condncted &t arm’s lenpth on the
gaine rerms and conditions as third party transactions using valzation modes, as admissible, except in cxlremely rave
circmstances where, subject to the appraval of the bourd, 1115 i the interest of the Conwpany ko do so.

416 Share capital

Crrdinarily shares are clasaified as couity sad recognized at their Face vahie, [ncremental costs dirsctly attributable Lo the
inene of now shares o options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of . fom the proceeds.
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4.17

4.1%

4.1%

4.20

Conlingenf liahilities
Comtingend liabHlity is disclosed when:

at a perssible obiigation thal arizes froim past cvenld and whose cxistence will e confitimed onty hy the noeurrence
o non-ocourreince of one o ote Bncertain tuklirns cvents not windly within the cinrlrol of the entily; uf

1) a present abligation that arises [rom past events bul it is not probahle that an outflow of resomess embuodying
ceonomic henedils witl be requircd 4o selile the abligation or {he anount ol the obdigation catud he meousured
with sufficient raliabiity.

Sclling and distribution, edministralive and aperating expenses

These expenses arc recogaized in stalemend of profit or luss upen utilization vl Lhe rervices or g8 fncumed cavept for
speci [ivably stated i the [nancial statemends,

Euvestment

lrvestments ar cartied at e value theougl prafit or Joss, For ovestments traded in active markel, fabr value 18 ditenmined by
reference tn quoted market price and the irvestmants for which 8 qeoted markul price is not availabls, or fhe Farvabie coanot
be reasonably calenlated, are measured at vost, subject fo impuaitment review at cach reporting date,

TFRS U - Vinancial Enstrnments - initial recognition aed subsequent measarenent

Enitial recogmition

Al financial assets and Labililies are initially moasured at cost which is the fair value ol the consideralion given o
racaived. These are suhsequuntly measured at fair value or ammitized cosl as the case may be.

Classification of fnancial assets

The Company classifies its financial mstrmends in the follrwing categorics:

« ud iy walwe throwsh profit or lees (""FYTEL™)

- al (air vatoe through other comprehensive income (" FYTOCIM), o

- at wmorlized cost,

The Compuny determines the classifications of lnancial assets at mitial recognition. The classification of [eancial
instriments (oiher tan equity nstrumens) is driven by the Company's business model For memaging the financial assets
aind their contraciuad cash flow charaeleristics.

Finuncial assets that meet the following cenditions are subsequently measurcd at amotsized cost:

- the financial asee is held within a business Inodel whose objsetive is to hold fnuncial assets in order to eobleet
coiltactial cash Noves; and

- the conlractnal terms of the financial assets pive rise on specificd dete 1o cagh Rows that are solely paymunts of
principal am interest on the prineipal amount vuislending.

Financial assels that meet the following conditions mt subsuiuently measurcd al Y TOCT:

- the financial asses is held within a busisess inodel whose objective achieved by buth ¢ollecting coattactal cash
flows and =elling Lk Guancinl asscts: aod
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- the contractisl lerms of the financial assets give rise on specified date to cash {lows that arc sofcly payments of
pringipab and interest on the principal smount outstandmy.

oy defaubl, uil alber financial asscls are subsequently measured at FYVTPL.
Classification of Duancial linhilities
The Company classifivs ils financial lizhilities i the following calogoties:

= ol fuir vadue throngh profil or doss ("TVTPL" ) or
- at amoriized o5t

Financial liubililies are measurcd ul smortized cost, unless they are required Lo he measpred ul VTP (such as
inatrument held lor wading ar dervalives) or the Company has opied to measure thets at FVTIL.

Subsequcnt measnrement
f) Financial asscis 2t FYTOCI

VMlected investmends in equity instrumers af FYTOCT ave initipdly recopnized ol fair value plus (ransaction costs.
Subsequently, ihey are measuved at fuir valie, with gains o losses arising from changes ire fair valuc recognized in other
eomprehensive ncomedloss,

it Financial assets amd labilities at amortized cost

Financiad aseets and babilitics «f amortized cosl are indlially recognized al faie value, amnl subsequently camvicd at
amorlized cost, god i the case ol Hoancin! asscts, bess woy ipaioment.

fity Financial assets and Habilities at FY'1TTT.

Vinancial asscty and liabilities carried at FVIPL are initindly reconded at fir vatuc and iransaction costs we expensed in
the statement of prolil or loss. Realized and wirealized gains and losses arising trom thanges in fhc fair value of
[uancint assets and liabilities Teld a8 FVTPL ate inchided in the statement of profit or loss ueeovat in fhe purind in which
(hey arise.

Where Lhe wanagerent has opled lo recognize a linancial Tabiligy at FYTPL, any changes associated with e
Company's own eredit risk will be recognized in othur comprediensive incomc/(kos ). Currently, Lhete are no tmanciaf
lighilifics desiznaied at TYTTL,

bnpairment of Tinancial asacts

The Company recognizes foss allowance for Expeeted Credit Loss (ECLY on financial asscts measured at amorlized cosy
and Iy TOCE atan ameunt vyl to [ife time BCLs exoept for the financiad assets in which thete 1s oo significant luteass
in credil risk since initial recognilion or finatcial assets which are dotormine Lo have low credil risk o the reporting date,
in which case twelve months' BCL is recorded. The [ollowing were either determing to have low o theve was vo credit
pisk since initial recognition and al the reporting daic:
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- cash and bank halances;

- vibier receivahles:

- trade deposils; amd

- lnan and advanees,

Logs aflowance for lrade ceceivalles are abways meastved at an amount squal to fife time BCLa,

Lifis litne 13075 are the BCLe that result from ulf possible defanlt cvents veer the expected lile of a fmancial instrument.

Tovclve mouths 130T s are portion of BT that resalt from defanlt events thal are possible within twshve rondls 8 fer the
reporting dale,

L5 are a probability weighted cstimate of cvedit losses. Credid losses are measuted B the proseal value of all cash
short falls fi.e. tho difference hetween cash Llows due to the eotily in accardance with (he condract apd ¢ash flows thal
the company expools 0 receive).

The gross caerying amomi of & fimancial asset is weiiten off when the Company s nwr reasonahle cxpeclation of
recoveriog o [inancial asset o calirely or & portion thereof,

Perecngnition
it Financial assety

The Company derceognizes financial asscts onfy when the conirsctual tights tn cash Nevws fronm the Gnaneial assets
eapire of when it transfir the financial asscts wnd substantially all lhe assoctated misks and reward of vwosrship to
another entity. On derevomaition of financial usscls measnred at amoniiced cost, the dilfurence betwern the assets
carrying valus and the swm ol the consideration received and recetvable tecagnized in staleotent of profit or luse, In
addition, ou derecognition of an invesiment in a debt mutrument ¢lassified as at IYTOCE, the cumtHative gain or loss
previnusly aceunaulated in the mvestmeids sevaluation reserve reclassified o stalement of profil or doss, In condrast, on
derecognition of un [vestment in equity inslrument which the Compaity has elected ot initial recopnilion (o measures 4l
IVTOCT. the cwimudative grin or loss previvusly accumulated in Lhe finsestments revaluation reserve is not reclassificd
1o starement of prolit or loss, but ia mumslered to staternent ol changes n equity.

it} Figagcial linhilifies

The Company derecognizes finatcial Habilities only when its abligations wnder the financial liwbilities ave disvlarged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying ameunt of the {inancisl jintilitics deretognized and the
consideration paid ard payable. inuhuling any noo-cash asseis transfered or liubilities msswmed, is recognized in
statement of profil or loss. The Computy's floancial labililics inelude long feem linances, trade and oiber payables,
aceried rmarkup and shoet ferm borowing,

Finaneizl assets - policy np ro June 30, 2018

Trade debts and other receivables were rocognized infdally at fair value plus divectty ativibutable cost, 1t any atnel
subsequently, at amortized cost less impairment, i any, Provision for impaicmeny of trade gl other receivablc was
extablished wien there is an objeotive svidence that the will not be able tn collect all smemts due according to toms al
recaivablos. Trode recefvahle comsidered irecoverable wers wrlilen off,
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4.21

4.22

4,23

Cash and cash equlvalents

Forr Lhe purpose of staleracht cash flows, cash aod cash equivlenly consist of cash in hand and balanees with Danks,
chiguus in band, deposits held at call with hanks and other shon-tom bighly Tiguid investriients with orginel matarithes
of thrie menlhs or less.

Impairment of non-finaneial ssseds

‘The catrying value of nen-financiat asscts oller than invendorics and deferred tax assels are asscnged a1 each reporting
date 1o determine whether there is any mdivalion of impaiment. I any such indications axist, or when anmuail
impainnenl testing for an assed §5 required, e Company estimales the assefs rocoverable amouml An assef's
rectverable asmouat is the higher of ad asset's fair value less costs t sell and ils vadie in use. Whers the CATYITE sroouat
of 1 asset cxoceds it recoversble amount, the assel is considersd impaired atd is written dowa to its recoverable
amount. T usscusing vabe in use, he estimared fiture cosh flows are discounted w their prescal ya b neing 2 pre-lax
disconnt rate that reflects cusrrent markel assessments of the lime value of moncy atd the visks speeilic fo the asset. The
[aic vatne less costs Lo sell calenlation is bused on available dala from binding sues trassactions, conducted at anm's
lengih, for similar assets of chservable merket prices less mcremental costs to sell ol the asset, Tn determining fair value
logs ousls 1o sefl, the recoul luarket fransactions are laken inte accows, 10 no such tunsselions can be ideulified, an
apprnpridle valuation model i weed. These caloulstions ate corrborsted by vafnation muilipfes, quoted share prices for
pubilichy traded companizs or olher Bair valae indicalozs.

A previowsly recopnized bmpaitment loss is reversed only il there has heen a change in the ssswmoptions ased o
determine the asset's recovernhle amuunl since the Tast impainnunt loss was recoguized, The reversal is limited so that
the carrying snount of the asset does not vxceed its recoverable smonar nor excoed the carrying wmoutdt that would
have been determined, asl of deprecialion, bhad no impatrment loss been recognized for the assel i prtor years, Soch
roversal is recognived In the profit or loss aceourl,

Trade and other payshles

Tiahilitics lor Lrade and other payables are measured a1 cost which is the [uir value of the consideration to he pait in
funre for goods and services.

CRANGE TN ACCOUNTING POLICEES

i) RS 2 - Finaneial Insleginent

TFRE 4 replaces the provisions of LAS 39 that relate o lhe recagnition, classilication and measwrement oF financial aisets
and Aranciat linhilities, derceognition of financial mslrunent, impaiment of loancial asscts and hedpe aceouming, The

adaptiom o IVRS 9 from July 01, 2018 resulted m changes in accounting policies and adjustments to the  amount
recognized in the financial statements. Corresponding figures have not been rostuicd.

Classifications and reaieasurement
O duby 01, 2018 ((he date of initia] apptication of BYRS ), the Company's management Liag assessed business models

apply o the financial assets hekd by the Company and has classified its financial instrumenls inlo the appropriale WRS
% cateporics, Lhe main cffeets resubting from these reelassifications and adjustments are as follows:
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Fimancial assets Mate Loans and Amorviised
July 0L, 2018 receivable cout

—— -upeas in 00—
Clowinge b lunce
Jooe 38, 2018 - JAS 3

Trade deliy akb (103,336) 103,836
Coshy and bank batances (78,795} T8.T95
Trade daposits {88,27%) 88,275

276,941 270,910

Cmening batance —
July 01, 2018 - RS (270,910 27010

B LS 9 replaces the 'renreed boss' model [ JAS 39 with an Lixpected Credil Logs' (BCLY model, The Company bas
determined that the application of TFRS O impairment requizerent at July 1. 2018 that sesults in addigional aflewsnoe
ler Lrade debits. (Note 10}

51 The Company has adupted consequential amendiments to TAS | Preseutation of Financiul Statements which require
fimpaiment of [aancint sssels 1o be presented in 2 sepacate ling item in the slatement of Launcial pesition. However,
during the yeat ended Tune 30, 2018 there was no provision for demhttil debts that could he reclassifiad to impaiiment
[oes o trade reeeivables' in the staterrent of profit or loss,

RS 15 - Revenus fivan condracts wills customers

On 28 May 2014, the nieraational Accounling Standards Board ("ANN"} issucd [nlerhational Finunvial Reporting
Standards {*TFRS™) 15 "Reveune From Conlracts with Customers” whish provides s naified five-sep mods] for
determining the timing, measurement and recognition of revenue.

The focus of the new standard s Lo recopnize tovenue as perfimmance obligations are made ruther than based on the
transfer of risk Bnd rewards. IFRS 15 inelndes a comprebensive set of disclosure cequiraments fneluding quakitalive atd
gantitative information abowl conlmels with enstomers to understand the nature, amont, timing and uncertainty of

evenmlc,

The standard supersedes [AS 18 "Ruevenue”, JAS 11 "Construction Contracts” sad the munber ol revenne related
ilderpretations.

Revenue is recngnized when control of the goods is transferred to the cuslomer and therely, the peeformance oblipation
is: salisficd, at the amount Uhat reflects the consideralion fo which the Company expect to b catifled in exchanpe of
gonds.

The follawing ure the specific recognilion criteria fhat musi be inet before revenue is recognized:

- Revenue is reongnized when controf is transletred o the costonter and performance obligation are sakislied,

- Incumme from hank is recorded using etfcetive indevest rate and atl vtler revenue are revorded on accrial Dasiz,

- Dividend income is recopnized when the right to reccive the dividend is cstablished.
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~ Rental ikceme nder the scrvice plan is recogmized uver the period during which the service ts perflotmed.

= Revenue ot malorenanes serviee coniracts is appartionsd over the life of the conlract,

‘The adoption of IFRS 15, did not have an impact o the timing and maourds of revenue recogeition of the Compauy.
Therefore, adoption ol IFRS 15 a¢ Indy 01, 2818, did aot have an effect on the Snancial statencnis of the Company (bl

mmay require retrospective cliange and restatement ol conpacatives for the yosr etded June 34, 2918,

As aresull of the apphication of IFRS 15, carlage charges thit were olassified in adminisieative expenscs, v 1oy een

netred auinsl Reverne.

PROPERLY AND FQITPMENT 2012 218
Mole  -esemsmmeees [Bupees ) amameer—--
Ciperating asscks 26912 08
25912 508
Chraed aissels Liased sosets
— farand fial
sape Teaselndrt Frermitury arb {ilflea Comgis]  Veteles Sttt e — FAn
Yinici v eibiealls Bittings Eganiqnibieat
Huugiees 1 D01

Ao Baee 34, 201R
ol IbE 0% ing
Accamnlated depoelin - - - - -
Met ok ot . LR - - FHE L
June M0, LS
Crstinng et ook amoiuml R - - i - 1R
BecluzsiBntion Al (38 - -
Aelditions due bo mersyr -

Ll WL FRI TR0 [FNEET Ty, 244 EERTI - EERIIN

Avccnmnland deprcaiation 1,464 [Tal a5 hdRL [ (2141 113,285 113,283

1A LA R X 18498 R Lons [ 1,525

Alkdilions 13 A5k L7 120 UHAS 2700 15564
i pvsal

et - -

Acewonndnles] clipeciation - -
Depresitiun chape a1 [0 [2, 1047 {1 A6 34135 [ERETR] 244} 15604
Clwsinge net bl bt 1,603 BAAY Lo A.754 [ 11,355 587 FEES
As at Jone M, 2LY
Cusl 5108 R0 11064 100 ES (30 AN 5704 WLRRT
Acan laimd durceeiling [ELER! (1,173 (7,758 GRS (5823] [*1720) (14491 [23,573)
el il 2Tk 1.HIiE ENEN) 4201 1744 3.057 11453 5457 A1

e
Beprceintian enie {454 Fil b 141" 5% 2EY - 3R 5% 10%-33 % Til% 119433
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.1

f.2

Crpenand ssels Lasiteas] agsl &
H - i H : T . [y LT
20T ixasehald Furminge aml U Compuiens | Velicles - Vahieles uncl -t
Ipppa y dire 14 Jiarius Lipsspriznl
- Enpeazs i Y
Aaal Tong M0 20707
1"y . - -
Aceomuloted depreiation - - - -
Mer fionk amouni - - - - u
s
Jupe A0, 2007
cning, nel bank mar kol . - - - - - - -
Additinng .
[ | B . H - . S l . ALl
Accunu gl Jdepreciaiae . - . . . . - -
- S0 - - I - e
Trinpiosad
Cusl - . -
Avvenrlareid cleprseeistiern - . -
Deprziatsen clape fo e @ zor
Clasing nag hroek aeennoe - R 0K - R LAk R KT
e T ae—
A an b 20, 2038 .
Lt - B 07 - - 5B B S
Avtnrnn el degnesialion - - - - - . - .
Wel ook asewne - . R Sl - SLH
. —_— e e e eee—————
Lrprecialivn mkt | %) FELA Tty 1
. . . 2019 2R
Ihe depreciation expense has been allocated as fallows:
e (R pEES OO -
Cosl of sabes . a3 -
Subliog amd distribntion expanscs - -
Adminislralive expenses 8368 -
#6001 -

Office cquiprmend inclodes printers mstalled al customees pramises of Inlermastiogal Schoals, City bank and AF
Ferguson & Co, luving net book vatue af Rs 47634, Such egripment is part of copier busthiess phan where the Coapany
provide enpler services Lo s customers.

2019 2R
INTANGIBLF. ASSTTS Naote  rmneoemeeee- {Rupees D0} --reerommmem
Goodwill 7.1 448 862
Snftwrare 34 -
549, 184 -
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A

_ Dvvaed

2419 [3"‘=l'*'€i.3'...J| Software ” Crand total
Ay at June 30, 28
Cout - - "
Avcournubated Anortization - - -
Met hook wmcunl - -
Junc 30, 2018
Cipening net book moul - - -
Additions due to rmereer
Clost 545862 S{ 540,342
Accunuslated amartization - ALE) (113)

S8, Be2 387 349,249
Aglditions - . -
Aortization chape . (a1 (03]
Closiog nel book anipunt 548862 324 349 180
A5 at June 30, 201%
Cost SdRA62 S0 544,302
Aeccumulated deprectaion - (176) {176}
Ner benk amount 54R.502 324 544,186
Amortization rate {%9) 109

Dretails uf the Bair valnes of the nct wssels scquired, purchase constderaiion and goodwill on merger are as Follows:

Purchase consideration
et ansets poguired
Ciondwill

Rupuous in 000

65,251
S0, 389

548,862

‘I'he goodwill represents the dilference betwveen cost of soquisiiion and carrying value of net ussets acquired at the time
af merger,

Thw Compaly assessed the recoverable snoutt at June 30, 2019 and determined as of this date. there s to Indication of
impairmchl ol soodwill, The recoverable amounl was ealoulated on the basis ol linancial business plan which assiunes

cash inflows (fom operatng, investing and linanciag acivities,

DEFERRBED TAX ASSET

2019 2018
This volnpeive the fllowin@e: T D
Teduclible wmporary difference arising in respect ol
Property and coquiprent 2478 -

Crarry forweard tax losscy . TLEBE -
Provision for gratoity 2,674 -
16,4034 -
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Lt

1.1

1.z

Taeferred {ax wssel has been secognized buscd on the projections prepared by the managemuent indicating reasonabie
probabilitics ihal tuseble profits will he availuble in the foreseenble tuture apainsl which deforred fun agsel will be
wiitizec) o the hasis ol projections provided by the manspeinent,

STOCK-IN-TRATIE ' 2019 2018

rrernsmees [Rpees 00} - v-memeeee -
Finishecd goods 77,824 «
TRAIN. TYERTS

Comnsiduered good

=Trade debt locol- nnsecured 200,222 {3,850
Irade dobts - gross 20222 03,830
Allosrpnge for expreled credil [oss - opening balanec - -
Clires for the year {#75) -
Allonwunice Doy expected credit foss - closing balance {#75) -
Tracke dobls - Det. U 199,247 103 83 ,

Clertain frade debls were fomd to he doubifiel and provision kas been recorded accordingly. The doubttul trade debis are
mostly due JTum custormets in the husiness-to-business matket,

Age analysis

Tt rpore than 3 monihs 114,271 (03,830
More than 3 moraths bot wot more than 6 menths _ 55493 -
Mor shan 6 moenths but vec more than 1 ovear 29,379 -
MoTeihan 1 vear 1.079 -
20,222 03,818

Thie from related parlies which ave nat impaincd inckudes (he following:

Flpscol Pefrodeun Liniled

Mot more than 3 monlhs Si)636 -
tiore than 3 months bai oot more than 6 monibs - W] -
Maore than G monlls buk ol mors than § year 20485 -
pove than | woar B3 -

132.565 -

VOIS Pettobedn 1intited
Wl rore Lhae 3 nonths 37788
Auore than 3 roonebs Bt ot more than 6 months
More than & months but pot more than 1 year
Moredhan | yeur

53
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2000 2018
------------ (Rupous'$0G] - - e -
hdarkel 786 (Private) Timitcd
ol wore e 3 months : O -
htnre than 3 aonebz ek not more than & manths - - -
Mfnre than & months bl not neee then | year - -
tfare fan 1 year ) - _
& - -
1.3 The maximmm amonnt muestanding a1 any Gme daring the year caloulaied wilth reference to month crel balances are as
forllevwws:
2R19 2018
Mot manm—amm- { B pees® N aeeranarna-
Liascal Fetrokem imiled 212,367 -
YO8 Petrolegm T.imited 111,170 -
Murhot 786 {Private) Limited Sh -
Fuomsit Encrey (Private} Timited 34,680 -
11 TOANS AND ADVANCLS
Loans - securad
- enloyees ) 111 & 112 &7 -
Adlvances - nnsecurad
- coiplovess 11.3 15617 -
- wuppliers 114 4,763 b5l
42300 g5l

1.4 This reprosent indurest fres loan o varlous staff in accordance will the Company's policy.

1.2 The maximom ageregate sounl die [rom the executive al ihe vd of @y momb during the vear was Bs. Nil (2018 Bs.

NN,

1.3 It represents amount given advanoc 1o ihe emplovess of the Company for the purpose of its busincss.

11.4 U represenls ameunt provided to spplicrs which are adiustable against future purchases.

12  TRADE DEPOSITS AND SIFORT TERM PREPAYMENTES 2018 2018
L - (Rupees' O] -
Teatle depnsits 5500 2,300
Margin depostts 12.] 16,119 85,174
Shott 1eam prepay monts 2.2 1056 (LT,
e 005 0,319

120 L represents amonnt degosit against import delier oF cradit.

122 Tt includes prepayinent expenses relating to insurance and rentals,
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) SHORT-TEEN INVESTMENT
019 AME e 2018
Number of shares fusils  Average cosl Market Avesie M_Mktl
value eist wilye
---------------- L e L
Akza Wobct Pakisian Liniled 17,008 - 1,535 g : -
Preewas Coment Limied 1,040, 0104 - LD E TR -
Ciliaribwnt Cemenl Eimited SN0 4,241 3,108 - -
317,004 - 17,289 12,619 - -
tinreabized lss op iresstments classified az
FVIPL - - (4,670 - - -
Irevestinends - el 1,317,000 - 12613 12614 - -
2019 2018
14  OTHER RECLIVABLES Nofe e (Rupees i) -srmrm-e-r
Receivable from sssocialed companies (4.1 102,499 -
Pty refumdable dee flom government 4.2 206,998 20,998
Amount with hroker 240 -
123,737 20,908
14.1  The sncant is due from Fossil Encrey (Private) Limited [Related parlyd. 3t Includes amount paid on behalf of Fossil
Erorgy (Privated Linvited for ordinay course of business.
The wenoun is inéerest free, the maximum ugpregate amomt autstanding al uny tine doeing the year is s, FE25 million.
Morcover, ao fimpairmend has been recorded ot this receivable,
The smoumy is considerad poods and no Impaiment s recorded.
"The whode grount is nob yol dus.
14.2  In the vear 2009, the Frederal Guvernment issned SRO ZRT(HV2008 dated July 26, 2008 under Seetion 1% of Cnstoms

Act, 19649 (the Act) whereby, il custows dary on import of crystadling sugsr was brought down to aero, ag apainat 23%
aiven in Liest Schedule to the Act. The Compary bad imparted erystalfine sugar from July 26, 2008 w October 15, 2008
and paid cuslom doty of R E7.012 mitlion and Rs 3,986 mil lime without availing the benefit of subject SRO. Fherealter,
the relund vlaims were filad by the Company witl the custam Authorities and recognized the same in books of aecount
during the yuear vhded June 3¢, 20609 The refund clains were refected by the Addilional Collectorate on the pround thal
the incidence of duly und faxes has been passed on Lo the eid consamers by incorporating il in the cost of the product.

Lieing apgrieved with decision of Additional Collectorate, the Comapany had filed appeals belore the Collector of

Custams a5 well as hefore the Appullaie ‘Fibanal in the year coded June 30, 2030 and 2011 respectively, which were
alse rejected an the same grounds, The Cotnpany later filed refirences in e Flonorable High Court of Studh (SHCY
auainsl the judgments of the Appellale Tribunal. Regarding the reforenee of Rs.17.012 million, the SHC vide ils order
gated May 28, 2015 had allowed the reference application and remanded the case w the Customs Appellate Tribunal [or
decision wirush un e basis of the evidence produced before the Tribunal to cstablish ibat the barden of fax under
Section [ %=4 ol the Act has not been passed on 1o the end consumet, ' Customs Apputlate Teibuao vide Hs order dalod
Tane |7, 2006 hus decided the case in faver of the Company aid has divected the tax deparinienst 1o refund the claim o
the Company. The custom authorities have subsequently Fled g appeal in the SHE which is peoding.
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h

ih

17

18

01 the other hand, the Divisional Bekoh ol {he SHC dismissed the relerenes for 12,3986 million in 2042, The Company
[iled appeal against the decision ol the S before the Honoeable Supreme Cowl of Pakistan {SCP) on e grounds that
nune ol e forowns shove, including the ST, had examined the evidenes produce fo establish that the burden of duty
and fxes hus nol been passed ot to the end consumer, T he $C1 i arder to exwning this question granted leave in the
petition.

Lhe menagement haserd on Lhe view of its fegal coumsel iy condident that The issue maised by the Customs Authoritics is
witlout any basis and the ultimale decision of refind wilt be in fuvor of the Company, Accordingly, the Company has
maintained the alrendy recopnizct refund clalms of #s. 20,998 million and is of the view that no provision for
impaimeni loss is required to be madi,

2019 2014
TAXATION - nel rre-esmemoo- (Ruipees’ 000 ~-rmrmmem
Advance income tax © 51,48 19,401
Brovision for taxation (28,351} {5 A6RY
23,307 9,733
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
("agh i hand I [
Casgh with hanks in:
- enrrent acconnts « convenlivnal o 42,696 TR, 505
- dhepusil accon s - eomventional 224 222
43,315 TETR5
ISSUED, SUDRSCRERET AND PAID-UP SHARLE CAPITVAT,
Ordinury shares of Bs.10 each
~turlly paid in cash KDALE 39,0000
wisged as honus shuares 55,349 55349
-issued in lieu of wmalpanalion . ¥54,786 -
249,145 44,349
2019 2018

Ordinary shores of Rs. 10 each MNunher of shares

=fukly paid in cash 3,540, D0H 3,900,000

-izsned gs bonus shiees 5,534,880 5.534 880

-izsurd in licu ol amalgamation 15,479,567 -
14 0014.447 0.434 %80

Fossit Lnergy (Mrivate) Limiled {related party) hold 20,668,897 sharcs which are more than Bve pereent of folal shares
ol 1he Company.

LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBIECT 10 FENANCE T.EASE

Tinder the agreement, lease renfals are payable in 48 cqual monthly installments. The Nnaocing leom Islamic bank cany
rrrkupr at rates ranging e 13,359 0 155 1% per annum approxiinately which have been wsed ay a discounting fachor.

“The miniimim lease paymes for which the Company has commilted o pay in fubure under the lease sgreements are
due as fallows:
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Zpiy 2018 .
Mindmum Fiwancin}  Present value  Minjmem Financial  Tresgnt value
lease charges of minimum [ease " charges of minimum “
paynents allecated  lease payinents  payments allocuted  Fease puyoweots
- - - Fapees in 000
felamic :
Up o one year 1.805 678 1,127 - - -
Later than one year bul 5
nol laier Lhan [ive years 4465 R0 3,682 - - -
Later than five years - - - - - -
fi,2 0 i3l 4,309 . - -
e 2018
19 DEFERRED LIABILITIES [ T — [IRupees T ameamamm——a-
Provision for staff gratniey seheme - ontunded 9.20% -
20 TRADE AND OTHER PAVABLES
Trade credilors L4 57,068
Acoroce labilities 1,249} Tol
Withholding fax payable 545 -
Other Taklitics Gl -
03,237 SEA50

21 CONTINGENCLIES AND COMMLULIMENTS
217 Continpgencies

‘The Teust Tnvestnend Bank Limicd (TIBLY instiuted the suil for recovery of Rs, 45,243,097 azainst HESPL whose
cighits and oblipations have been merged with and indo the Company, wlich is pending adipdicating before the Judge
Banking Court Mo, |, 1.ahore,

Tnt response Lo e swunons issued by the Booking Court, the Comgany moved an application {or leave to appear and
defoned the suil under section (0 of the Pinancial Testiiufons (Recovery of Financesy Ordinaos XLV of 2001 a3
required by the law which bas beon aliowed by the Lonsrable Court wnconditionally and granked leave w delend the suil
om the basis of gquestion of fiels and law raised by the Compony o its leave to defend application,

‘The NManowable Court after comsidering the contents of the plaist aod weitlen statements feamed ssnes whether the suit
iz barred by limitation: whether the plaint i liable o be rejecied under Order VI Rule 1] CPC; whether the soit is not
mainitaivable aod plaint does not disclose any eause of action; whelher the defendsnd is ciditled o a decreee in the sum of
R, 680,704 o sccoury of set off in it favear agamst the plainttf bank as prayed for; whether Lhe plolnliff is entitied for
recovery vl B, 40,243,007 along with costs of suil and cost of fiinds as prayed tor.

T wiew of above sabd issue, the Company has moved an application for deciding the first three legal issucs first the roply
ot which hos been sought by the fudge [tom the plainiill benk amd it the meantime, the presiding officer stond transterned
upon completion of his three yesr lenuwee in e banking coued o Aprtl 17, 2078 and stidl no presiding officer has boen
appoinged by the Federal Ministry of Law and the case is bolng adjourtied due 1o sen-availabilior of presiding officer.
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The mansgament of the Company oo Lhe basts of Counsel's epiminn s confident that the Company is not likely (o sufter
any losses on secmmt of said casc.

29 2018
212 Commitments P PR VSR 1)) BU—
Cidsrandding letters of credil Yor stock in irade 13,261 155 00
12 REVLEMEL - nei
Revenuoe from
- Sale o moeds 1,213,872 #3972
- Rarmyices 224 140 -
Kovenng - mross 1, 438012 183,972
Liersa:
= Sales lax (192,942 {26,731)
- Cartape {1,105) .
{194,047 ek,
1,243,965 (57 341
23 COST OF SALES
Cost of snles 754,069 125,638
Cosl ol seevices S4,342
THY,311 125,638
231 Cost of sales
Opening stnck - -
Acdd:
rorchases 753,444 135,658
Adlditian ynder sehome of merger Th 340 -
Less: Closing stock {77.824) -
754,964 125,038
23,2 Cuost of serviees
Cuoslomer service plan 11,408 -
Crmsumption ol repair mmterial 7061 -
Tielivery and instal latbon cose 15,550 -
1 Yenreciabiom &1 323 -
X4 342 -
24 SELLING ANID IMSTRIBIITION EXPENSES
Salarics, wuges, allowanees and othar hencfils R -
Travchling 6,373 -
Advertisoment 3. 140 Fied
Kent, rates and laxos 2,240 -
Miscellanenns 2,,91.1_!}_ -
26,465 164




Downloaded from: www.OpenDoors.Pk

Clover Puakistan Eimiled

CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR KENDED JUNE 34, 2019

214 ME
Mote  eememsnma- {Rupoes' DO0Y - - - -
25 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPLNSLES
Salaries, wapes, allowmmees and other benclits - Bl a0
Travedling 11,223 -
Management fee o investmant - G
Lxpected credil foss 975 -
Chrewlor rentuncration 11H in0
Prorvident fund expense TEY 438
Office oxpensos 54568 o
Toatage, telophone and feleuranis 2,878 23
Lhilities L5408 -
Rent, iates amd taxes CLan? -
Legat and profezsionai charges ORS 1040
[nsurance 3248 -
Ropairs #nd maintenuoce 342 -
Dgprecisiion .l 8.365 -
Amotization 7 63 340
Wiscellaneous 138 16
(502 1531
26 OTUER OrFRATING TXTENSES
Audilors remeralion 263 1401 457
Unrealized loss on revaleation 4670 -
Realized loss on disposul 1,030
7,101 457
61 Awdttor's remuneratinn
Anilir fag . gLl 206
Lea Tor half vearhy review . 326 56
Yee four other certification 50 -
Spevial wudil 200 [ 56
Outal~pocket gxpenss 1Z% 57
1,441 457
27 OTHIR INCOME
Irceme fiam fiioncial arsets
Profit an bank deposit TTIR - L% 2370
Fravenrse_fruch pon-fiacecicd qesels
Rewevery [rony sale of serap 358 .
Profil on sale ol shaves - 4,637
Dividend meome 4 -
_ 15046 7007
et FINANCT: COST
Finange charpe on finance beases 215 -
Lenk charges BN (11 | MLt
2,269 NI
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4l

202

i

201D 2%
Mol -—-------—-- [Rapaer HIF) --mr-are-umm
TAXATTION
Caetent 42,052 11,35
Briue yuur - (16837
Preferred 16,585 -
0,537 __066R

Crrrent year tawation has heen charged on the basis of provisions in Ineotne Taw Ordinance, 2001 and sceounted for after
taking effect of pdinissible expenses in normal taxation with propurlion of Mormal tax regime and oo final tax regime
apphicable to the Comprany based on tux withlebd at import stage proceeds w148 which is deemed as [l and fioal
ivchuarge ol e wax fiability.

The Company compiies tax based on the genvraliy aceepled nterpretations of the lax laws 1o ensnres that the sullicient
provision for the purposes of taxation is available which can be uoabyzed as follows:

2ms 2Nz 2016
Y ooy N
= Provisioms O AR 2514 G224
- JAgmessmont 1.974 [ 46
pAEL A 2018
Reconciliation of tax expense e (Rupces' ) --o-ovoeoee
Profil before income fax __311,R%0 33.323
Enacied lax eate 200, 3%
Ti oo ascounting profit at applicable ta rate o448 0T
Tax elicol of
- empotary dillerences {161) -
= gpplicability of Oxed rax rate on cartain income . (73,762 F354
- meomie subpect o 1R 42,982 -
« PRI YCaT R L2 1))
T ewpense charred on ibeome 50,537 G.ehh
EARNING PFR SHARES - insic and difaied
Busie earviogs per share
Profit for the yoar 252,353 23.6%3
Nomber of shires
Weiglted averave uumber of shares outstanding at yeuwr ond i thousand 24044 PR XN
e annannn (Rpees) —e—r- -

Basic enraings per sharc 10,13 2.51

There is no dibutive effect on the hasic-curnivgs per share of the Company

all
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2019 s
. i e mmmmeweeeeer { Ruepres O] amemmemnans -
3l CASIT FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES . _

Prodit before taxation 311,890 33,323
Adjustmenl lor
Dreprecialion H,000 -
Amortization 63 -
Hxchange lows 4,933 -
Finance cost 2,200 115
Unreslized loss on rovaiuatiion 4,670 -
Roalized loss an disposal . 1,030
Ehvidend tcome (204) -
Froviaion tor prutuity XhxT -
Profit on Pakistan investruene bond ' - {12}
Cigin on redemplion ol mieteal funds - (B813
Cain on sale of Pakisian investent bond - {229
CGitin on sale of T-hills - | {3.427)

74,478 3,337
Crperating profit befare working capifal changes 336,368 20786
Worldng capitsl chinges
(Ineresse) decreose (0 CUrrent assets
J.ong-terin deposits L] -
Stackein=trade 1,525 -
Trade debi= {73,971H {5 836}
Advance to sapplicrs {39,431) (Rd 1}
Trade deposits and short term propuyments 80,200 {89,318
iHher receivables (224, K36) 14
Sales s payable- net &3S F.h54
Tucrease in current liahilities
Pavable (o retirement fand (5,6560) -
Advanee Trom cuslolners {46,504) -
Trade and ather puyables 9188 15,474
Cash menerated Mo £ {used 10} 0porannns 03,424 (31,067

32 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2019 .

Numbur of sinployees as at the year end 132 2
Average number ol employees duing he year T4 2

i
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33

34

341

REMUNERATLON OF TBRE CEHIEF EXECTUTIVE OFFICER, GIRLCTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Managerial remuncrilion
Cratuity
Director's fee

Numbuer of persons

Coust ol s0les
Sclling and dislribtion expenses
Adminisfrative cupenses

Mumber of porsons

20619 208
{hicf Chief
Execulive Drectors  Fxecutives  Execuiive Directors  Exceulives
Ofilicer CHiteer
------ Baipens it MDD seememannnnsommmn e oo oo
X758 - 13,698 - - -
- - 336 - - -
- 10 - - AL -
_____ L7558 Lid) 14,034 - 100 -
I ) | n 1 1
0 2018
Chief Chief
Ereeutive  Divectors  Excootives  Dxecutive Directors  Excoulives
Cllicer D Ticer
Ruppees in TG
2,758 101 14,034 - 1420 -
2 TAR 180 4,034 - b0 -
1 1 (] ] |

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEWENT ORIECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Coimpany's activities exposs it Ly a variefy of fimancial risks: market risk (ineluding foreign exchange risk, interest
rate visk and price risk), credid risk and Lgnidiey rigk, Cwverall, risks asing from the Company®s financial asscts and
linbitities are imited. The Company malages g exposure to finaneiat risk in following toamer:

Wiarbed risk

Market visk relers 0 Ductuation is value of financial instrwmenls as a resabt of changes in market prievs. The Company

manages markel risk ag foflows:

34.1.1 Foreign cipvrency vish

Forston exchange risk represents the risk thal the fair vahie of future cash flows of a linsneial insttament wilk flucroate
because of changes in foreion exchange rales. 1 arises mainly whare payables exist duc o ansactions enteved Inte

fureign cutraiicies,




Downloaded from: www.OpenDoors.Pk

Clover Pakistan Limited

CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 306, 2019

Exposurs Lo Furcipn currency visk

The Company is exposed to foreign cxchuge sk arising fom eorteney value fluctuations due w the Tolbowing:

2019 018
= Amnant in fnro 000 -eee--
Trade vredilots pli -
OFf statement of financial posilion exposures
T.ettor of crodit 73 -
Not expasite L .
9 018
o= Anponnd in R IR0 -—-e--
Trade crodiors - -
Coff statenient of financial position exposuires
Leter of credit _ - 275
Net exposnre - 1,27
2014 2038

The lollowine sipuilicant exchange rates were applied duning the yoar.
Rupee per Euro

Reporing dabe rate 182.32 -
Bapes per 1TRD
Tteprrting date rate - 128,72

Toreign carrency sensitivity analysis

A T8 perceniage strengthening of the PER againgt the TSD and EURC al Futes 30, 2819 and 2008 would have cllecl on
the eyuity atsd statemend of profit o Inss ofthe company as shown belew, This analysis assimes that all nther variables,
ine parliculsr inlerest ratex, remain constant, The mualysis is performed on the same busis for fane 30, 2009,

200 2018
------------ (R31pees i) =——————
Strengthening of PER against respostive curreneiss i, 158 15569
Wealening of KR aainst rospoctive curenoies 1,155 15,569

A 10 perceniape weakening of the PEI against the VST and ELURO al Tune 30, 2819 and 2018 woukd have had the equal
bui opposile ellect on LS and BURCH o the amoments shown ahove, on the basis that all other variables remain constaat,

34.1.2 Price risk

Price risk reprosents the tisk that the Guir value of ludure eash flows of o financial instumant will Auclusic becanse of
changes in markat prices (other than those avising liom imteresl of currency rade eisk), whether those changes anc canse:d
by factors specified to the individual financie] fnstrument or il ssucn, or {ackors affecting alb simitar finencial
instrbinetes teaded in the market. The Company has a equity investment Rs. 12,62 million,

A 10 percentsge strenshening or weakening of the price of the equity investment would bave elfecl oo the eqniny,
short-term mvestmenls aod slatonent of profit or koss by Bs. 126 million.
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34.0.3 Interesl ! Marl-ap vate risk

Tnterest eate risk is e risk that the fair valve or futuse cash lows ol the financial instruments wilf Nucnsde becovse of
changes in market mleresl mies. The Company has Tong tom liaance fease, The Tocat corrency loans cacry movk up at

the prevailing rafc af o menths KIBOR | 2.5% pa, Applicable interust rates foe finsnctal asscts and liabilities are given
it lespec] ive notes.
. 2h1Y
Mearli-ap f profit bearing Mon Thtal
Less than Cme yvearto  Ower e murk}ulp /
une year v years KBS Im'f
Learing

Financial assels Mite R [RI”}EERIQDH} """""""""""""""
At amorfised cost
Trade dabis 16 - - - P z4T [ 199,247
Trace deposits 12 - - - 25,069 25,000
CHler receivahles 14 - - - 92,7398 102,739
Cash and bank bakances 1& - - - 13,315 43,315

) . - - Fsn 3T0,a14
Fair value through prolif or loss
Shord leom iveslments 13 - - - ” 12,619 ” {2,619 |
Financial ligbiliti es
At awmoriised enst
‘Fracle and other payables 20 - - . 01,302 G139
Liabsililbas ngainse assets sulncut
1o [sance dease-1skamic ] N 3,682 - - 4,80%
Lnelaimed dividerd - - - 4653 4,653

1,127 3,682 - Do s TO0,ES4

O statement of loancial posifton gap {i,127) _i&,ﬁﬂz} - 286,954 _:_._.182,“'?5
Off statement of finanrcial posilion gap
Lommitments - - - 13,263 13,261

ol
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oy

{5

RURE
tlarh-ug / profit bearing T§om Terdak
Loss thar oo yearwa Cheer five mmlk';vjp"
onz weur Lfive vears YEALS fl D,“
begeing

Fisancial assets Mol e e (ARSI oo
Atamoerisedensst )
Lo lerna deposits - 10 [0
1rrde dehis | - 103,836 (1 103834
Tracle deposits 1z - BH,270 BH,179
Cach and hank baluncss 16 - - . - 73,703 THTOE

- - - 20zn 270,920
Finanwial liabilities

At amnueriised cost
‘Frade and ollicr payahbes i} - - - 58,659 SR.A59
Linclaimed dividend - - - 4162 4,162
_ - . R2AZ] 2821
O geatement of Minaneial position pap _i - - - 208,000 202099
OFf stalewrent of finanvial positdon gap
Commilme s - - - 155,650 135090
O sinlement of fnancial posifion gap represents she pet amounls of statement af finuncial position ilems.
Fiffective rales of renammartc-up on finangial liabilitics are as foflows:
2me 2018
Fingncial abilitics
 monil Nil
KTROR +
L2.5% pao

Linkililies against auscis subject to finanee lease
Fair value senstfivity analysiy for fived rvate instraments
The Commany does not account (or oy fixed rate linancial assets and labililies at fair valoe Uwoagh prodil or less,

‘herafore, @ clnge in intereat rale ul the statement of fuzicial position date wenld nat affeel profit or loss af the
Company.




Downloaded from: www.OpenDoors.Pk

Annual Report | 2019

CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Cush Eow sensliivity anabysis for varieble rade instrumeoss

AT Jne 30, HIE9, i interest ries on lone term tnancing had b 1% igher S Jower with all other varialles held constan, pro
1% profit for the year would have been 2=, 0,048 milfion {2018 Rs., Wilp higher ! lowar, wainlby us a result of higher Mo

inerest expensa o Hosting rale bomowings,

342 Credil risk

Credit risk represenis Lhe acconnting 1oss that would b recogmized ol the reporting date if counter-padies fafled complitely 1o
perferm as contracted, The Company Joes not have sienilicant cxposurs to any individust counter-party except for Hasvol
Petrolenm Tirmited frum whon receivable amounts to s, 13257 million. To reduce exposire o ceedil rish the Company has
developed 2 formal approval process whersby crediv lamits are applied (o its custemers. The manmsanent also vegularty
munitors (he ctedit expnsure tovvards e costomers and makes aflowance fir ECLs against those hislances considered doukdtfil
of reeovery. 1o miligate the risk, the Company hus 2 system of assigning eredit imits to ils customers hased on evaliation based
o essstormcr profile st payreent Tstory. Cutstanding custonier receivables are regulacly munilored.

The Cormpany™s pross maxinen exposure to credit risk at the reporling date s as follows:

Financial 3ssefs

Long-lern deposita
Trade debis

Trade deposits
Orthiar recciviablos
Hank halances

2019 2018
Mole o= (R Y - e e

- 14
1it 199,247 103,834
12 25,000 B2,2T0

4 12,75 -
& 42,025 TR.TRS
6020 270,904

The neeing of rade debis has hoen disclosed onate 1601 of these financial stalerments.

Bank balances

The Compaty limiss s exposure to credit sk by investing in Yiguid sectwitios and mainlaining hank accounts anby with
counter-parlics bl have stable credit rating. Given those higl credis ratines, management dovs nol expect that any counter party

wilk fail et 1helr obligations,

The bank balances alonsg with th crodit rtings are frblated bolow:

Albicd Bunk. Limsed

Btk &l Habil

Bk Al Faiah

BankEslami Pakistan Linied
Hakib Bank Timitod

Eiabib Wetropolitan Bank Liniled
BACE Bands Limired

Meluisciny Boerk Livoited
Matical Bark OF Pakistan
Soncri Bank Llid

Surmit Bask Limied

Lhort-term 019 p{H
Ratingg =======- {TUpees 0] <naenameaeen
Al+ a 3
Al+ 424 ;
AL 4,048 L
Al 23,128 .
Al 3 3
Al 3,128 18,006
Al+ & &
Al+ 3,883 ;
M+ 15 L
Al+ H) .
SURPENDED 7677 i1 6]
B TR

21




Downloaded from: www.OpenDoors.Pk

Clover Pakistan Timiled

CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

4.3

4.4

Taquidity risk

Liyuictiny risk reflects the Company’s inalility in raising funeds to meet commitments. Prodent liquidity risk management
implivs maintaining sofficiend cash aud marketable sceunilics, the availability of [unding to an adeguate amonat of
comamitled eredit facilities and the abilily 1o close out market posilions due t the dynamic nature of the business. The
Company's gross masinmm exposure to Ligeidity ¢k atreporting date is as folbows:

2019 2Ma
Bivanciat hahilities — mmew T
Tracks uod other payables 592 58,6509
ITInelaimed divided 4,653 4,162
T.iabilitics apsinst assets subject to finance lease-1slamic ) 4,808 -
10,554 nZ B21

Iadr yalire af financial invirements
Fuir value is an amound for which an asset cowld be cxchanged, or a lability sotiled, between knowledgeable willing
parlivs i an arm's length mamsaction. Censequentty, differenies may avise bevween the carry ing walaes and the fadr value

estimaley,

The Company tlussifies falr valie measuriments using a fair value bicrarchy that reflects the significance of fhe inputs
nsed in making the tecasurements, The taic value bisrarehy has the:

a1 Cmnted prices (unadjusted) in active markels [or ientical assets or liabilities (level 1}

b Lt cther than quoted prices included within level T Llat are observable for the assel or Lighilty, chhur direetly {that
is, ns prices) or indivectly {ihal is, derlved from prices) (evel 2).

&} Tnputs for the asset or ahility Lhat are not based on obscrvable narket data (that is. unubservable inpats) {lewel 33

‘Phe Company revogiizes transfers betwuen levels of the fair value hicrureliy at the end of the peporting perind duciee
whicl the translor has ccourred,

The Company's policy [or delermining when lransfers between levels i the hisrarcly hawve ocedrred inclodes
woenitoting of the following fetors:

- chunpes in nearket and oading aclivily (¢.z.. siantficand inereases £ decreases in aclivily)

- chanpes 1o inpids used in valuation technigues {e.g. mpats beeoming / censing fo be chacrvable in the wmarket)

‘Ihers were no franslees Between level |, 2 or 3 oitthe faie value hierarchy during the year.

The vafuation technigques used are as fiokloavs: |

Eowvel 1 Quoted prices [unadjusled) in active markels

The fair value of finnncial instrumients teaded in active markeks is based on market value ol sliares at the reprrting dule.

A market is regarded as active when it s » market in which transactions for the asset or Hability tuke place with suffivient
frequency and volure 1o provide pricing infeomation on as ongoing bagis,

The following fablc anatysis within the faic value hicravchys of the Compuany s linancial assate {by class) meeas et at fair

walue at June 3, 2019

67
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as

30

25
T.evel ] 1.evel 2 Level 3 atal
- = {Rupees Y cmmsmmmma e o mon e e
Fiwancial aszets
Finunelal Livestments: Fy1PL 12,619 B - 12419
201%
T.ovel 1 Lewel 2 Leved 3 Toral
-------------------------- {RupuestHi)
Financial assets
Vinanaial imvestments: 17T, - - - -

CAPEYAL MANAGEMENT ORFECTTVES, POLICIES ANT} PROCEDURES

The shjective of the Company whel managmg capilal is to safeguard its abitily 1o conmtinue as a Lol comcern so hat i
can conkimue o provide refums for sharsholders and bonelits or other stakcholders and 1o maintain a strong capital buse
to suppoct the sustained develapment of is busineases.

The Company manages ils capitat structure by monitaring rotuen on net asseds and wikes adjustments o it in the light
ol changes in economic conditions, Tn order (o maintain o adjust the capital struclure, the Company may adjust the
amoun of dividend paid 1w the sharshalders or Issue shares orsell assels w reduce deb,

The Computy marages its cupital fisk by monitoring s debt Tevels and liguid assets and koeping moview lubare
ivestinents tegquirements and cxpuclations of the sharcholders. The geadng caio as at Jome 36, 2019 i Ra. Wil (2018:
Nil),

TRANSACTION WLITH RELATED PARTIES
Related parties comprise associated underlakings, directors of the Company and key mpoagement personnel, The
Company comtinees to beve a poliey whereby abl Lransactions with reloled padies are enlered into st commuercial serms

and conditions.

Dictails ol transactions with relaed parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in these
finameial wtatements, are as Fallows:

Torerniape 2019 2018
of holding —eeemsmneee { R upows' Q) wememmranea-
Associated Company - Haseol Petfroloum Limited
(Coounon directorship)
- Sate of goudy and services (1% 69,721 -
Agsaciared Compaoy - YOS Petroleun Limiled
- Sale of ponds and services Ut A4, 351 -
Holding Company - Fossil Energy (FPrivate) Limited
~Salu of goods B3t [0, [O0 -
Associated Company - Markel 786 {I*rivate) Timited
-Sale ol muods Fa 252 ) -

&8
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Porcentage 2019 208
ol hofding =eeememeree- {Rupees M) «mmm-—-——-
Key management persconel
- Birector's fae 1]1] 140
~ Managetial rermncration 1,758 -
Bpalonies
Associpted Compuay - Hascol Petrolenm Limited
- Heceivable from associxle % 132,565 -
Assaciated Conatpany - VOS5 Petrolenm Limifed
- Reectvable {poa) associate (19 J7.880 -
Holiding {','ﬁmp:m}r - loasil Enervgy (Privale) Limited
- Loan from assoclule L AR - . -
- Interenmpany receivable o asanciate Bt 142,499 -
Associated Company - Market 786 (T'rivate) Linited
- Poeelvahle frony associnte 1% & ] -

a7 CORRESPLNDING TTGTTRES
Carresponding ligures have been reclassilied whevever necessary 1o reflect mare appropriate presentation pf evenis atd
Lransactions for lhe purpose of comparison i accordance with the sccounting and reporting slandards and Jounth
gehedide of Conpanics Acl, 2007

3R NON AJISTING EVENTS AW FER THE REFORTING DATT
The board it it meeting held un 2° October 2619 bas proposed dividend in respecet of the year ended June 36, 2449 of
Ra. Mib pur shars (2018 Re. Nify for approval of the menbers at the annual generat ineeting, The finanuizl statements
for the yeur ended Time 30, 2012 do not include the cffeet of proposed dividead which will be accounbd [er in the
financial stateenent for e year ending fone 30, 2020,

34 DALTE OF AUTHOREZATLON

These [inmctal statements were aothorized for ssue o 2" October 2019 by Lhe board of divectors ol tie Compaaty,

CIHEF FXECIPETYL Fﬁil“.l" FINANCEAL OFFICTER DIRFTOR

a9
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© N, OF SHARESHOLIMNGS

NGO OF

AREHOLDLERS LFROM . - TO

TRA | 106 . 17,575
353 11 500 120,045
E66 S0 L, B00 143,219
200 1,804 5,000 469,105
36 5,001 13,000 26| %04
B 10,001 15,0000 240,162

7 15,001 20,000 126,300

2 20,001 25,000 45,500
5 25,001 30, D E34.200
4 a0.ant 35,000 - 126,860
2 35,008 40,000 76,0000

I AG001 435 000 40,2000

5 45,001 A0,000 248, 300
2 50,001 33,000 142,800
5 ' 35,001 BT 200,100
2 7000 75,000 EERAT

| 75001 #4, DER 75.50H)

1 0,00 43,000 #4500

1 935,00t | £4), 000 ) 96,000

L 110,008 FES,000 111,000

; 125,001 130,000 129,200}

[ 115,001 | 560100 141 300

| 125,001 1 53 §hEi 128,500

1 215,001 220,000 217,500

1 600,001 015,100 BO2.00D

1 20,665.00 20,670,000 Ny G6R.207
L4505 24,014,447
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AS AT JUNE 38, 2619

[nfermation as reqaired nnder Code of Carporate Governance

Shareholder |~ - L

- .::. . : 'j:_'gh.str_e-h_ul ders Category R

Associated Coppantes, Undertaking and Related Parfies (uame wixe delails)

FOREIL BMLERGY {PRIVATL) L IMITEE 1 20,608,807
TOFTAL 1 20,668,807
Muntwal Fands (name wise details)

TCTAL - -
Dhirectors and ihetr spouse (1o be confirmed by company)

LT, WMTIHAMMATY TAMELLLED AZMET 1 §.000

KK, ABDHIL WALLAR GHAFFAR KODYVAV] ] 300

MK MFAN ALLLIYTIER 1 300

ME. NADEEM ATLIMEL BITT 1 #

TOTAL 4 210G
Fxcoutives (70 be eonficmed by campany)

TOTAL - : -
Puble Sectar Coempanies and Corporations

TUFTAL - -

Banks., Irevelopment ¥inance Tnstitutions, Nno-Banking Finance Lustitutinns,
Tnsurance Companies, Takaful, Modarsba and Pension Tunds

TOTAL - -
Shareholder Lolding five peccent or more voring Rights i Ohe Listed Conpany {name wise details)

FOSSIL ENERGY {PRIVAIT) TIMITED i 200068 897
TOTAL [ 2L H608.897

71
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A8 AT JUNKE 38, 2619

Shareholder - Shayes 1l

E'\‘U '..':.'Sh_:l_l‘cllﬂ]_l‘.le.l"s Ldl{.,‘_{u!\ D

i Uirectars, Clhisl Vxecutive Olfcer, and thair

spowse ad minor ehildren

flo be condfirm by Comgany) 4 200 0.0
2 Amsaciated Companivs, Lndertakings and

relatod Parties (fo be conlitil by Company) 1 20,068 BT 82096
3 W and 1CT
4 Baoks, Developmicnt Pinancial Lnstitudions,

Mon Bawdking Finuncial [nstitations

5 Insurance Cotmpanics
& ddoclarabas and dunal Funds
7 Share holders holding 105 1 2LA6E,597 BX oG
5 Goneral Puhlic
a. Tocal L,a75 3468737 15.92
b Forcign - - -
g Others 25 T4 RO 3
Eml fexcluding : share holders holding 10%) 1,665 24,914,447 100,00

T2
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CGLOVER

PAKISTAN LIMITED

FORM OF PROXY

THIRTY-THIRD (32"} ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2019

The Company Scoretary
Clover Pakistan Limlted
Banglow No. 23-B, Lalszar,
O M. T, ¥han Road,
Karachi.

e

of

being member(s) of CLOVER PAKISTAN LIMITED ahd holder of

ordinary shares as per Share Reglster Falio Mo. e and/orCDC

Participant |. D, Mo, and Sub Aceount ! IAS Aceount Mo.

herety appoint
; of ar failing him M her
of a5 Ty J our proxy Iy { our absenca to attend

and wote far e f us and on niy ¢ our behalf at the Thirty-Third (33™)
Annual Gencral Meeling of the Company to be held on Friday, 251h Qoteber

209, and al any adjournment thergof.

Az wilness my / our hands [ seal this

Signature e Five Rupo:s)

day of 2189,

ATl

Rewvanua
Etamp

{Slgnalume ehould agree witk the spoclme:
signatw e |aglatarad with fhe Company)

Witness 1 Withess 2

Sighatura Bignature

Maime Bame,

Address Address

CHIC or Paseprt ko GHIC o Passport Mo
|mportani

4. §hsg proky foam, duly compleded qed algnad, musl bes raceived at he registen ed affice nf dhe
Coenpany sit Banglnw Mo, 23-B, 1 aixan, O M. 1. %han Rioad, Karachi, nnt lnss than 14 haurs

biefore $he 1ime of hniding Ehe Mesting.
. Marnbere are requesiod:

s Fis &lfie Rawanus Slanp of He. s At e place Indloatod above; aed
[k} Te» slgh acxaga the Revenes Stamg in the same etvle of signalurs as |s fe;lelored with e

93" FER TIPS
For COC aceount holders) ) corporate cnlities

In adedion s Ihe ahavs the loltowlng raquiremechls have to He met:
i) Ihr arocy form shall B wiluezaed by wo porsnss whoas names, sidessee and CHIC ! passport

numbers shell ba ssalad oo e faning

liy mltrsledt oping of GRIC nr the pasepant of e henellelal owmers and lhe pady ahall br Turmished

with thi priosy form:

My the prowy 2aall guesluce his § b aiginal GHIS or asginal pazeport 8 the time of Qe rnastg; and
i} curparata enblies shuesld produce g ceelified eopy of lan resulliicn perinenl o it board of
Airmisled s’ peabn or o power 6l BHOMey hraring SIQneture of B numinag st the e ol e

Mieelcg, sriass b hos been sravlded cadicr.
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